
CHARTER TOWNSHIP  
OF YPSILANTI  

PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MAY 25, 2021 
 

Regular Meeting – 6:30 p.m. 
 

Meeting being held via Zoom.  Please go 
to www.ytown.org for more information. 

 

 
SALLY RICHIE, CHAIR 

BILL SINKULE, VICE CHAIR 
LARRY KREIG, SECRETARY 

ELIZABETH EL-ASSADI 
MUDDASAR TAWAKKUL  

 STAN ELDRIDGE 
LARRY DOE 

http://www.ytown.org/


7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 485-3943 
 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

7200 S. Huron River Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, MAY 25, 2021 

6:30 P.M. 
 

 
Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, Ypsilanti Township will be conducting this public 
meeting virtually pursuant to the State of Michigan Open Meetings Act.  
 
To view and/or participate in the public meeting, please visit www.ytown.org.  
 
To provide comments on the public hearing, or ask questions regarding business 
that will be considered at the meeting, please email planning@ytown.org or call 
734-485-3943 by 3:00pm on the date of the meeting. Additionally, letters may be 
sent to Ypsilanti Township Planning Department, 7200 S. Huron River Dr., 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197. 
 
If you need any assistance due to a disability please contact the Planning 
Department at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at planning@ytown.org or 
734-485-3943. 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. ROLL CALL 

 
3. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 23, 2021 and APRIL 27, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 
A. 1327 HURON STREET K-11-16-360-001 – SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE – ZIPPY AUTO 

WASH – TO CONSIDER A SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT AN 
AUTOMOBILE WASH ON A PARCEL ZONED B-3 (GENERAL BUSINESS).  

 
6. NEW BUSINESS  

 
A. 1327 HURON STREET K-11-16-360-001 - FULL SITE PLAN – ZIPPY AUTO WASH – TO 

CONSIDER A REQUEST TO CONSTRUCT A 4,843 S.F. AUTOMOBILE WASH ON A PARCEL 
ZONED B-3 (GENERAL BUSINESS).  

 
7. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 
A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
B. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS 
C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE 

 



7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 485-3943 
 

8. TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 
 
9. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 
 
10. TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT 
 
11. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 
 
12. OTHER BUSINESS  

 
13. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 
Please Note:  This meeting is being recorded 

 
 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS 
 

Building Safety • Planning & Zoning • Ordinance Enforcement 
 
 

 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 

Public Meeting Notice 
Planning Commission Regular Meeting 

May 25, 2021 6:30pm 
 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Charter Township of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
will hold a Regular Meeting scheduled for May 25, 2021 at 6:30pm. This meeting will be 
conducted virtually (online and/or by phone), due to health concerns surrounding 
Coronavirus/COVID-19 pursuant to the State of Michigan Open Meetings Act.  
 
Public comment will be handled by the “Raise Hand” method as instructed below within 
Participant Controls. 
 
If you need any assistance due to a disability please contact the Planning Department at 
least 48 hours in advance of the meeting at planning@ytown.org or 734-485-3943. 
 
 
 

Meeting Information: 
 
When: May 25, 2021 06:30 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 
Topic: Planning Commission Meeting - May 25, 2021 
 
Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://ytown.zoom.us/j/93879364472 
 
Or One tap mobile :  
    US: +13126266799,,93879364472#  or +19292056099,,93879364472#  
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
        US: +1 312 626 6799  or +1 929 205 6099  or +1 301 715 8592  or +1 346 248 
7799  or +1 669 900 6833  or +1 253 215 8782  
Webinar ID: 938 7936 4472 
    International numbers available: https://ytown.zoom.us/u/abbt6zKRfV 
 
 
 

https://ytown.zoom.us/j/93879364472


 
 

  
 

Zoom Instructions for Participants 
 
To join the conference by phone:  
 

1.  On your phone, dial the teleconferencing number provided above.  
 

2. Enter the Meeting ID number (also provided above) when prompted using your 
touch- tone (DTMF) keypad.  

 
Before a videoconference:  
 

1.  You will need a computer, tablet, or smartphone with speaker or headphones. You 
will have the opportunity to check your audio immediately upon joining a meeting. 
 

2. Details, phone numbers, and links to videoconference or conference call is provided 
below. The details include a link to “Join via computer” as well as phone numbers for 
a conference call option. It will also include the 9-digit Meeting ID.  

 
To join the videoconference:  
 

1.  At the start time of your meeting, enter the link to join via computer. You may be 
instructed to download the Zoom application.  

2. You have an opportunity to test your audio at this point by clicking on “Test 
Computer Audio.” Once you are satisfied that your audio works, click on “Join audio 
by computer.”  

 
You may also join a meeting without the link by going to join.zoom.us on any browser and 
entering the Meeting ID provided.  
 
If you are having trouble hearing the meeting, you can join via telephone while remaining on 
the video conference:  
 

1. On your phone, dial the teleconferencing number.  
 

2. Enter the Meeting ID number (also provided above) when prompted using your 
touch- tone (DTMF) keypad.  
 

3. If you have already joined the meeting via computer, you will have the option to enter 
your 2- digit participant ID to be associated with your computer. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

  
 

Participant controls in the lower left corner of the Zoom screen: 
 
 
 
 
Using the icons in the lower left corner of the Zoom screen, you can: 

• Mute/Unmute your microphone (far left) 
• Turn on/off camera (“Start/Stop Video”) 
• Invite other participants 
• View Participant list – opens a pop-out screen that includes a “Raise Hand” icon that 

you may use to raise a virtual hand during Call to the Public 
• Change your screen name that is seen in the participant list and video window 
• Share your screen 

 
Somewhere (usually upper right corner on your computer screen) on your Zoom screen you 
will also see a choice to toggle between “speaker” and “gallery” view. “Speaker view” shows 
the active speaker. “Gallery view” tiles all of the meeting participants. 
 
 
 
 
If you have any further questions or concerns, please email or call the Planning 
Department at planning@ytown.org or 734-485-3943. 



����������	
������������
����

�
����������
��
����������������������������������������
����������� �!�"��#�"���#$�%�#�&##'()�%*�*�$#���%�+,-./&�0���1**&�$2#�%*��3456789:�*&&�;;�*(#�;�<�#;#(%,����������� �!�"��#=��(�>/;���('�?*@(;��/��($��*&&�;;�*(#�;�A�*����<#%#�;*(��(�>/;���('�?*@(;��/=�B��� �6*#��(�>/;���('�?*@(;��/=�C������(D2�#��(�>/;���('�?*@(;��/=B�2�#("#�E��#)��(�>/;���('�?*@(;��/=�F��G�H#%��F�7I;;�$���(�>/;���('�?*@(;��/=��($�J2$$�;���?�@�DD2���%�%�#�6����;�I��/*�%:�*&&�;;�*(#�;�IH;#(%,�K*(#3%�#�;��(�IL#($�("#,�M�;*(�5�"*�()#��=�<��((�()�6��#"%*�N�C#��($��E�();�# =�<��((�()�O�6#0#�*/&#(%N�F���*L��&�%�=�3PJN�6#((�;�J"����(=�?*@(;��/�IL*�(# N�C�#($���%2&H*=�?*@(;��/��2/#�0�;*�N�J�"�#��#�?*@�#�=�3�����#�DN�I2$�# ��%����=�?*@(;��/�!#;�$#(%N�Q��##$�J*R���$�=�I�"��%#"%�S*��>/;���('�?#((�;���2H=�J�*$��)�TJ�;��U�!�D�"=�<�*/#�% �3@(#��-8+.�V:�J�"��)�(�I0#N�!#/�#;#(%�'0#�S�*&�J����*L7E*�H�**DN�4�("#����(#;=�>/;���('�?*@(;��/�!#;�$#(%:�W����������X���W����������W���Y������������Z������[��������������������
����
������\]̂]_�̀ab�\acd�ef��]\\gbbg]_dh�ihgdj��bkll]hmdc�ef��]\\gbbg]_dh��g_nkod�m]�allh]pd�mqd��g_kmdb�]r�mqd��dehkahf�[��������djkoah��dd̂_jW��qd�\]̂]_�sahhgdc�k_a_g\]kbofWtW���Y���������
X���\]̂]_�̀ab�\acd�ef��]\\gbbg]_dh�X]d��bkll]hmdc�ef��]\\gbbg]_dh��àannko�m]�allh]pd�mqd�ajd_caW��qd�\]̂]_�sahhgdc�k_a_g\]kbofWuW�Z���������
����
X���
���Y��	������K*(#vW��X�Z���
���K*(#



��������	
��		����� ���	
����
�����
	�����������������
��
�����������	
����������������� !"�#�$%&&����!�'&#��$�"������"%�������$�#�()*+,,��-$-��!������"#����.�$#��&��/����������.�$�$�0!��� ��"�#� ���1��%� ��"��!�������%"��*�#&��.�2��3��%''�"��#"!#��2��3�&��4!"�*��3�2!"�*��3�'��#� �!1!"���!�#"!#�-�&��#�! �#��(56,�2-�7��3�.#��#0!�'#"�!&�48558598(:,8,,5-�;<=>?��<@><?ABCD*�'C<??D?A� DEB@F>EG�=F<FBH�FI<F�FID=�=DFB�JC<?�K<=�<�J<EF�>L�FIB�@>?HDM>?<C�EB8N>?D?A�>L�FID=�JE>JBEFO�<=�J<EF�>L�FID=�JE>PB@F-�'E>JBEFO�D=�N>?BH�Q(*�.B?BE<C�QR=D?B==-��F�EB@BDSBH�DF=�@>?HDM>?<C�EBN>?D?A�LE>T�FIB�'C<??D?A��>TTD==D>?�<?H�FIB�/J=DC<?M��>K?=IDJ�Q><EH�>L��ER=FBB=-�REEB?FCO�UBL>EB�FIB�'C<??D?A��>TTD==D>?�F>?DAIF�D=�#JJE>S<C�L>E�JEBCDTD?<EO�=DFB�JC<?�<?H�=JB@D<C�C<?H�R=B�<JJE>S<C�<VBE�<�'RUCD@�3B<ED?A�L>E�FIB�R=B�L>E�>RFH>>E�EB@EB<M>?-�>TB�>L�FIB�FID?A=�FIB=B�L>CW=�D?�FIB�=F<X�EBJ>EF�FI<F�O>R�KDCC�=BB*�I<SB�=>TB�D==RB=�FI<F�YCC�CBF�FIBT�=JB<W�F>�O>R�>?-�IBO�I<SB�=>TB��EBB�TDMA<M>?�D=�C>>WD?A�F>�T<WB�<�EBZRB=F�KDFI�FIB�/J=DC<?M��>K?=IDJ=�Q><EH�>L��ER=FBBY=�U<=BH�>?�FIB�<T>R?F�>L�FEBBY=�FIBOYEB�A>D?A�F>�?BBH�F>�TDMA<FB-��IB�=DFB�D=�K>>H�C>F�UBFKBB?��8):�<?H�7D@IDA<?�#SB?RB�<?H�FIB�'D?B=�>L��C>SBE&<?B�>?�%�85[-��IBEB�D=�<�=RU=F<?M<C�<T>R?F�>L�FEBBY=�FI<F�KDCC�?BBH�F>�UB�TDMA<FBH�<?H�FIB=B�L>CW=�<EB�C>>WD?A�L>E�EBCDBL�>?�FI<F�J>EM>?�>L�FIB��EHD?<?@B-�#C=>�O>R�I<SB�=BB?�D?�FIB�J<=F*�FIBO�<EB�<C=>�<=WD?A�L>E�<?�#E@IDFB@FRE<C�7<FBED<C=�K<DSBE*<=�FIB�'C<??D?A��>TTD==D>?�W?>K=�FI<F�FIB�'C<??D?A��>TTD==D>?�I<=�FIB�<UDCDFO�F>�K<DSB�FIB�R=B�>L�T<=>?EO�T<FBED<C�D?�CDBR�>L�>FIBE�T<FBED<C=*�L>E�J>EM>?=�>L�FIB�URDCHD?A�FI<F�T<O�?>F�LE>?F�>?�JRUCD@�E><HK<O=�>E�UB@<R=B�FIB�B\J<?=B�>L�FIB�URDCHD?A�CB?AFI�D=�@>?=DHBEBH�B\FEBTB�<?H�DF�K>RCH�UB�<�HBFEDTB?F�F>�FIB�@>=F�>L�URDCHD?A�FIB�URDCHD?A�KDFIFI<F�FOJB�>L�T<FBED<C�L>E�FIB�=DHB=�FI<F�T<O�?>F�UB�=BB?�UO�FIB�JRUCD@-#�@>?HDM>?�>L�O>RE�<JJE>S<C��BBH�F>�=BBW�<�S<ED<?@B�L>E�IBDAIF*�<=�FID=��B??D=�$<@DCDFOY=�IBDAIF�KDCC�B\@BBH�FIB�EBARC<E�IBDAIF�<CC>KBH�D?�FIB�Q(�HD=FED@F-�IBO�I<SB�=RESBOBH�<U>RF�6],�FEBB=�>?�FI<F�=DFB�FI<F�<EB�9�D?@IB=�<?H�<U>SB�<?H�(:[�FEBB=�KDCC�UB�EBT>SBH-��?�FID=�D?=F<?@B�FIBEB�K>RCH�UB�5,,̂�FEBB�EBJC<@BTB?F*�=>�FI<F�D=�FIB�J>EM>?�>L�FIB��EHD?<?@B�FI<F�FIBO�<EB�C>>WD?A�F>�=BBW�EBCDBL�LE>T-�#A<D?�FIB=B�L>CW=�<EB�A>D?A�F>�?BBH�F>�ABF�<�K<DSBE�LE>T�FIB�'C<??D?A��>TTD==D>?�L>E�URDCHD?A�T<FBED<C*�DL�O>R�=>�@I>>=B�>E�=BB�FI<F�FID=�D=�<�I<EH=IDJ-�IB�_>?D?A�Q><EH�>L�#JJB<C=�TR=F�<JJE>SB�FIB�IBDAIF�S<ED<?@B*�<=�DF�KDCC�B\@BBH�FIB�Q(�N>?D?A�=F<?H<EH=-�I<DE�"D@IDB�<=WBH�DL�FEBB�TDMA<M>?�D=�=RJJ>=BH�F>�UB�=RAAB=FBH�UO�FIB�'C<??D?A��>TTD==D>?*�F>�FIB�Q><EH�>L��ER=FBBY=-�7E-��<@><?ABCD�=F<FBH�FI<F�FIB�'C<??D?A��>TTD==D>?�@<?�EB@>TTB?H�FI<F�FIB�Q><EH�>L��ER=FBBY=�<JJE>SB�FIB�K<DSBE-�>TTD==D>?BE��D?WRCB�<=WBH�>L�7E-��<@><?ABCD*�EBA<EHD?A�FIB�URDCHD?A�T<FBED<C=�K<DSBE�<?H�?>EFI�<?H�B<=F�=DHB*�SD=DUCB�=DHB=�>L�FIB�URDCHD?A�U>FI�>L�KID@I�<EB�JEB̀O�SD=DUCB-�#?H



����������	
�����	���������	���	�����	��������	���������	����		���	����������������������	����������������	����	�������	�	���	�������������������	������������������������	������������	����		����������� �����	���������	��������	���������	����!����"	�������������������	�������	�����	�����������#�	�	�	"�$����������	��������	���������������%������		�������	���"	�	&�	���"	������������	������������	���������������	���'����	�����	����������	����	�������	��		��������	����������(	��	�	������	�������		�������"	�������	�	��������	��������	�	�������������	�����	�$�	����	����	&�	������$�������	������� ������������������������������	�������'�����	������	����	�)���������������������������		��*+����	������	���	�	�"	������������	��	����������	���	�������������������	���������	�����	����������������	�#	�����������������	��	&���������������	�	�������������	�$����	�	���������	��,��	�����!�����	��	���������	����	�����	�������������	��-	�����	��.�������������	�������	�������������	������������	���	����������������	���	�������������	����!�����	��	���������	���������	���	���/	����	��������������	��		��������	�'01+�	&����������������	��#���������������������	����	�������	�����	2�	��	������'�����	�������	���������	�.�	�����*����3�	��������	�	��������	����������		��������������	��	�$���������������	������������	������	�/%�����������#���������������������	�4�������	����������������������	������	����	������������������567�89:;<=�67>?<@A�B87@7C�>D�EFGH8IJ���	�����	���K������$�#��������	���	�����	����������+LMN�����	������(���������	����"	�������	��	����O�'����������������	�#��������	�����O�P���������	��������	���������O�(���������	�����������	����������	���������O�����������������	����	�#�������Q�������&���R	����	��	�������������������$	����SNT���	"	��������	����	������	2���	��%LT��	����������	����������#�	�)P�������	U���	�����"	�������	��������������������������	��������		����	�%LT���	����	���	�������!���	����	���������������������������������	�����	���������	���&������	���������	����������������	O�����������������	���������	��	�����������	������"	��%LT���������	���	����	��������������	������



���������	��	
�������������	��������	����������������������������������������������������	������������������������	�������	�������������	�������������������������������������	�������������������	�����	 ����
���������������������������	�������������������������������������	�������������������������������������	�������������
�	��������������������	�!������������������������������������������������������	�����������"�����������	����������	�!���������������������"�������������#$���
���%&����������������������������	�!�������'	������������������	��	
�����������������	�!�������'	�����	��������� �����(�
�� ������������������	��������	�!������� ���������)��$*������������	��	
���������(�
������	������������	�!�������	 �����(�
���	�����������������	���� �������	������������	���������+���+����������	�!���������+�,���	���������	�������	��������	�"������	�������������������	�����	������	����������������������-����������	�"��!���������	��		�����������������������������������������������	�������������������������.��	���	���������������	
���������	������������������(�������	
��������
����������������	������������������������������������(�
���	�������������������	�������������	������������������������������ �����
��	�/0�1����������+����	��������������'����������������������������������������������������������������������������������(�
��������'	������������������������,���		����������������	�234�56789:�34;<9=>�:8?@4A�;B�CDEC5F�����		������G�$+		�����	
���������������������	����������	�����������������������������	���������������������	���	�������������������������	������	H��	�����������
������	�����������������	H����������������	���������������������������	�����������IJ�������K-����	����	���L�MJ������������
�������������	 �������������	��������	L�/M�������������������	L�J�����������	���������������������	������	�������������	�������	��		���	��������������	�������		������N��
�����	
������������������	���	���������������	�	�������	��������������������	�����������������������	�'�������	��������������	����������		������O�����	�����������	��������������	���������������.�����������������������	��P����/0�����	����������	������.��	�	���	���		�	���	������������K������	��������������	�����IP�����	������������������������	������������������������� �����.��	������	��������������������������,&���������H������������������	�����������Q���G���������H



����������	
������������������	�	���	��	����������
�����	����	������������	
���������������������������	�������������	����	��������������	������������� ! "�#$%��$&'�()�* ��+%%+ "',�-+"./0'1�%/22 ,3'&�()�* ��+%%+ "',�405�%%$&+1�3 �$22, 6'�37'�,'8/'%3�9 ,�-2':+$0�;$"&�<%'�2',�+3�9 ,�=2%+0$"!�>'""+%�?$:+0+3)�$"� /3&  ,�,':,'$! "$0�/%'�0 :$3'&�$3�@ABC�DE�F+:7+G$"�2$,:'0�H5AA5AI5@JC5CCA�#+37�37'�9 00 #+"G�: "&+! "%KAE�220+:$"3�%7$00�$&&,'%%�,'�$+"+"G�,'6+'#�: ��'"3%�9, ��: "%/03$"3%1�$G'":+'%1�&'2$,3�'"3%ELEM$,+$":'�9 ,�(/+0&+"G�7'+G73�3 �('�: "%+&','&�$"&�$22, 6'&�()�=2%+0$"!�> #"%7+2�N "+"G�O $,&� 9��22'$0%�3 �$:: �� &$3'�37'�$&&+! "$0�7'+G73� 9�37'�>'""+%�?$:+0+3)E@E��#$+6',�9 ,�37'�3,''%�+%�G,$"3'&�()�37'�> #"%7+2�O $,&� 9�>,/%3''P%� ,�37'��220+:$"3�#+00�2$)�+"3 �37'�> #"%7+2P%�>,''�?/"&� ,�2, 6+&'�37'�,'8/+,'&�3,''P%� "5%+3'�2',�Q,&+"$":'�%3$"&$,&%EJE�220+:$"3�#+00� (3$+"�$00�$220+:$(0'�$G'":)�2',�+3%ERE�220+:$"3�%7$00� (3$+"� "5%+3'�%':/,+3)�:$�',$�%)%3'��#+37�$�JR�&$)�#+"& #�3 �('�,'6+'#$(0'�()�0$#�'"9 ,:'�'"3E�-+"./0'S�='% H,+'GS�='% T 'S�='% 405�%%$&+S�='% U+:7+'S�='%>$#$../0S�='% V'3',% "S�='%��� ! "�#$%��$&'�()�* ��+%%+ "',�H,+'G1�%/22 ,3'&�()�* ��+%%+ "',�405�%%$&+1�3 �$22, 6'�V,'0+�+"$,)�-+3'�V0$"�9 ,�=2%+0$"!�>'""+%�?$:+0+3)�$"� /3&  ,�,':,'$! "$0�/%'�0 :$3'&�$3�@ABC�DE�F+:7+G$"�2$,:'0�H5AA5AI5@JC5CCA�#+37�37'�9 00 #+"G�: "&+! "%KAE�220+:$"3�%7$00�$&&,'%%�,'�$+"+"G�,'6+'#�: ��'"3%�9, ��: "%/03$"3%1�$G'":+'%1�&'2$,3�'"3%ELEM$,+$":'�9 ,�(/+0&+"G�7'+G73�3 �('�: "%+&','&�$"&�$22, 6'&�()�=2%+0$"!�> #"%7+2�N "+"G�O $,&� 9��22'$0%�3 �$:: �� &$3'�37'�$&&+! "$0�7'+G73� 9�37'�>'""+%�?$:+0+3)E@E��#$+6',�9 ,�37'�3,''%�+%�G,$"3'&�()�37'�> #"%7+2�O $,&� 9�>,/%3''P%� ,�37'��220+:$"3�#+00�2$)�+"3 �37'�> #"%7+2P%�>,''�?/"&� ,�2, 6+&'�37'�,'8/+,'&�3,''P%� "5%+3'�2',�Q,&+"$":'�%3$"&$,&%EJEO/+0&+"G��$3',+$0%�%7$00�('�$00 #'&�3 �&'6+$3'�9, ��37'�%3$"&$,&%� 9�%':! "�LALR1�$%�37'�2, 2 %'&�$,:7+3':3/,'� 9�37'�(/+0&+"G��''3%�37'�%2+,+3� 9�37'� ,&+"$":'ERE�220+:$"3�#+00� (3$+"�$00�$220+:$(0'�$G'":)�2',�+3%EBE�220+:$"3�%7$00� (3$+"� "5%+3'�%':/,+3)�:$�',$�%)%3'��#+37�$�JR�&$)�#+"& #�3 �('�,'6+'#$(0'�()�0$#�'"9 ,:'�'"3E-+"./0'S�='% H,+'GS�='% T 'S�='% 405�%%$&+S�='% U+:7+'S�='%>$#$../0S�='% V'3',% "S�='%



����������������	�

�������������������������������� !��"�#������"�����������������$���#����������������������������%�����&'( )��"�"������������������������������*����������#��#����"�������������� !��"�#������"�������$%��%+,%�!)%)) �-."��/01/23456'��5/22623��6.4071.'�7869�69�/�:.1;407�78/7�69�<4623�=124�<>�$15<.11?��49632�12�<48/5@�1@�784�-/..61A"��84�-/..61A�8/9�<442�BC56D623�/�5/.34�01EE4.06/5�3./=4�7427�9:/04�@1.�1B7=11.�4F4279'�784�5/97�8/2=@B5�1@�>4/.9"�G8/7�7869�:.1;407�69�/A4E:C23�71�=1�69�71�.4:5/04�78/7�9:/04�H678�/�:4.E/2427�<B65=623�78/7�0/2�<4�B94=�@1.�H4==6239'�3/784.6239'�470"�G4IF4�.4JB6.4=�784E�71�347�9?4708�:5/2�/::.1F/5�H8608�.4JB6.49�>1B.�/::.1F/5�78.1B38�9674�:5/2'�.4/55>�784�510/C12�8/9�/5.4/=>�<442�947"���517�1@�784�62@./97.B07B.4�/9�@/.�/9�.497.11E9'�96=4H/5?9'�/2=�5/2=90/:623�/.4�/5.4/=>�784.4"���@4H�1@�784�699B49�78/7�H655�244=�71�<4�/==.4994=�/9�/�:/.7�1@�7869�:.1;407�69�784�.4510/C12�1@�/�K.4�8>=./27�71�9/C9@>�784��6.4�-/.98/55�/9�H455�/9�:.1F6=623�91E4�4236244.623�=./H6239�78/7�</960/55>�:.1F4�784�4236244.623�@4/96<6567>�1@�784�/00499�.1/=�78/7�H./:9�/.1B2=�784�96=4�1@�784�81745�</0?�71�7869@/06567>'�62�784�4F427�78/7�67�4F4.�244=9�71�<4�BC56D4=�<>�784�K.4�=4:/.7E427"�G4�<4564F4�78/7�784>�8/F4�=4E1297./74=�62�7846.�9?4708�:5/2�784�9674�:5/2"��55�1@�784�<1249�1@�/�9674�:5/2�/.4�84.4�/2=�H4�0/2�H1.?�H678�784�/::560/279�71�347�784�K.4�8>=./27�.4510/74=�71�E447�784�01204.29�1@�784��6.4�-/.98/55�/2=��1H2986:��236244.�/9�H455�/9�71�8/F4�784E�=4E1297./74�784�4236244.623�@4/96<6567>�@1.�784�/00499�.1/="�-."��/01/23456�/9?4=��5561A��E678�@.1E��#-'��:965/2C��1H2986:9��236244.623�K.E�71�9:4/?�12�7869"�5561A��E678'��236244.�/7��#-'�97/74=�784�4L69C23�7427�69�12�/�0120.474�95/<�78/7�69�31623�71�<4�.4E1F4=�/2=�.4%4236244.4=�@1.�/�:4.E/2427�97.B07B.4"��7�H655�<4��6.4��B::.4994='�/2=�0B..4275>�784�<63�01EE427�62�1B.�54A4.�69�01EE427�M!"��1EE427�M!�97/749�:/.7�1@�784�4236244.623�97/2=/.=9�.4JB6.49�78/7�/55�8>=./279�01F4.��!)�@447�/2=�4205194�/55�<B65=623�01.24.9'�0B..4275>�78/7�69�217�8/::42623"��84�/::560/27�8/9�2174=�78/7�=B.623�=47/654=�4236244.623�78/7�784>�/.4�E1.4�78/2�H655623�71�/001EE1=/74�78/7"��84>�0/2�=1�78/7�124�1@�7H1�H/>9N�784>�0/2�46784.�4L742=�784�91B784.2�8>=./27'�E1F4�67�E1.4�21.78�71H/.=9�784�<B65=623N�1.�784>�0/2�=1�/�511:�9>974E"��B7�/9�@/.�/9�9674�06.0B5/C12�@1.�784�9?4708�9674�:5/2�.4F64H�784>�/.4�217�/==623�/2>�/==6C12/5�6E:4.F61B9�9B.@/04'�784>�/.4�217�/==623�/2>�96=4H/5?9'�/2=�2178623�8/9�62OB4204=�784����"��F4.>78623�69�.4/55>�97/>623�62�:5/04�4L04:7�@1.�784�4L69C23�0120.474�95/<�H84.4�784�7427�69�/7"�G4�H1B5=�.401EE42=�78/7�784��5/22623��1EE699612�01296=4.�7869�/2=�78/7�/2>�1784.�1B75/>623�=4K06420649�0/2�<4�/==.4994=�1.�62%=47/654="�8/6.�60864�/9?4=�-."��/01/23456�6@�7869�H1B5=�01E4�</0?�71�784��5/22623��1EE699612'�/2=�-."��/01/23456�97/74=�78/7�67�H1B5=�24L7�31�71�784��=E62697./CF4��62/5��674��5/2�/2=��236244.623�.4F64H�97/34�/2=�7842�/P4.�78/7�784>�H1B5=�<4�.4/=>�@1.�/�:.4%01297.B0C12�E44C23"��842�784>�H1B5=�:.1044=�H678��B65=623��4.E67�/::560/C129"��8/6.�60864�/9?4=�6@�784>�/.4�;B97�71�/::.1F4�784�01204:7�1@�784��674��5/2'�/2=�4F4.>78623�4594�H655�<4�H1.?4=�1B7�<>�784��5/22623Q�B65=623�=4:/.7E4279�/7��:965/2C��1H2986:"�-."��/01/23456�97/74=�78/7�<47H442��#-�/2=�86E945@�78/7�784>�8/F4�01EE6A4=�71�H1.?623�1B7�784�.4E/62623�699B49'�



����������	��
�����������	������
�����
����������
�������������
��	���	������������	�������������������	���������������
������������������
����������������� !"��!#$�%&�'���(""(��$)�*(�+,-$.�",//�)0$#�%&�'���(""(��$)�1�$�0��!//)�2$�03$�)$4,$"0�5�)�"+$063�"(0$�/-!��0��6��"0),60�!���$�"0�)&�7.89:�*;<;�=�>?@AB�<�'CDCBE�F>���*D�=��1G�'A>B�BF�BHA�HFBAD;�DF'�BA1��B�IJ9K�*;�H@LF>�*B;�M�L'AD�NOIIOPQOIK:O::9� (03�03$�5�--� (�R�6��#(���"SI;�//-(6!�0�"3!--�!##)$""�)$�!(�(�R�)$2($ �6���$�0"�5)���6��",-0!�0".�!R$�6($".�#$/!)0�$�0";J;�//-(6!�0� (--��%0!(��!--�!//-(6!%-$�!R$�6&�/$)�(0";P;�//-(6!�0� (--�",//-&�!�"$0��5�#$0!(-$#�$�R(�$$)(�R�/-!�"�"!�"5&(�R�03$�6��#(���"��503$�M-!��(�R�1$/!)0�$�0;*(�+,-$T�E$" N)($RT�E$" 1�$T�E$" A-O�""!#(T�E$" L(63($T�E$"B! !++,-T�E$" M$0$)"��T�E$"';�J:J:�MD�>>C>U�'FVVC**CF>�LAMFLB�BF�BHA�=F�L1�W��X�YXZ[\]̂_�[̀ab\��\Zc��X��d̂��XeZ[d\f�aXg_]�Xh��_̀[�̂ [̂��d̂�f_Xi\]̂]�jkjk�flgZZ\Zc�YXbb\[[\XZ�_̂fX_��f̀_[̀gZ���X�[̂Y�\XZ�mnojp�Xh��d̂�b\Yd\cgZ�flgZZ\Zc�̂Zgal\Zc�gY���fg�qq�Xh�jkkr�gZ]�[̂Y�\XZ�qY�Xh��d̂�g]Xf�̂]�flgZZ\Zc�YXbb\[[\XZ�astlge[�a������u��	
����f�����	�����]����������
����������
��
�����������v��������w��w�
������������������
��������Y������������jkjk��������f�����	�Y����

����������������mk����w�	
��mx���w�������
�������������
���������y������v����jkmn������
���v�YXi\]��������������	��
����
���������y�����������j�����	���
�������w���
������������	���
�������������������v���������v������������������w�	
�����
���
����������w�	
����������������������
�����v���
���v����w�	�����
�v���jkjk�������
����	���
�����y��������
����������
���
�������
����������v��������w�	
������������y����������������	�
���������������������	�
�����������z�
�����
�	����v��������f�����	�Y����

�����������������������
����������
�w������s�
���w�����
�����̂�{������̂tg

������
�����������������������v�z����������������������g
���
����w��������
�������v����������������a������v����
���|
�Q;FMA>�1C*'@**CF>�<FL�C**@A*�>FB�F>�BHA��UA>1��;'FLLA*MF>1A>'A�LA'AC}A1Z���=;MD�>>C>U�'FVVC**CF>�VAV=AL*�Y����

������u���	�
���������������f�����	�Y����

����b��w�	�������
�������	�����	��������������������������o���������~~��p



����������	
�������������������	��������	��������������������	����������������� ������� ! �"����#!�$%�&' %� %��(�"���!"��)��*� %��+�"��!�$���, ��"��)� %��-���.����"���� %��.��%�/�-����*���$��!-��!0��!��12!�!��� !/0��%��� �����3.��0!�-�4�5��%�.6�5���, ��"�"� %! �*���!�� %���7�!��"2�� ���+89:;<0��6�"2���)� %��#!�$%�&' %�=�!�"��*�4�2� ��>�����-�)6� %��.��.���"���0�!)�������� %��.!$?!)�� ��@��5;�4%��=�!�"�5�00�/�� !?��)�!�@� ��! � %����, ����-�);�<0��� ��.��.!��� %�0!�)2!)�� ��)�� �� %��$�2� 7�/7� %��(A %�!�"�%�.�*2007� ��/����� %��<2)2� �B�"�/!00� ;4%��4�5��%�.�����.�����56�!0���7!�"�5!� ��.�$?2.�/�)������� %��C %;����.�� �����.���#��"!7� %��2)%�D! 2�"!76� %����������/�2�%�.�$?2.;�E�5�@��6�/2�"0��)>��$!��/��.2 ��2 � �� %��$2�/��@��7�5��?�*���.�$?�2.;F��%!@��!�$�2.0���*�@!$!�$���������.0�7��� 6��0��?���� %����2� 6�!��+�"��!�$��<���� !� �1�/6�<���� !� �G�0*�����1�/6�!�"�!��0��?�999;�+89:H&I��%� ��.�.�2.>��*���&'�J�2.�)�� ��F!�% ��!5���2� 7�E�!0 %�:�.!� ��� � ����)��2.;<..0��"�*���!�G�!� �*����02/@��5�4��������2� �6�!�"�5��!���5��?��)����K���*�! %����!�?;LD&(���.��@���� ��!����2 �*���/�"�;�4%2��"!76�#!�$%�(C %�5�00�/�� %��0!� �"!7�*��� %��*����*!$���!�?�)�@��!5!7�! �M��"�K!?���!�?�N!�)���E�2���/� 5����&O!��!�"�(.�;PQ�R	���S��	���	
����T�������������������	������PP��	���������	���U����	������PV��T����S��������������	��#�;�9!$�!�)�0��� ! �"� %���0!����)�:�.!� ��� �����!�.��)�2.;�<�-$�.! ��!�� %���<.��0����-�)�5� %�!�.��W7�*200�!)��"!�!��5�00;�������������D��?20��!�?�"�5%��� %���0!����)���������������-�)��5�20"�� !� �2.����.������!)!��;�D2.��@�����D 2�/���.�?��!�"�� ! �"� %! ��%��"����5!� � ����� ����.������/2 � %��F!�% ��!5���2� 7�E�!0 %�:�.!� ��� �"�$0!��"�!�.2/0�$�����)��$76����5��$!��� ���� ���.������2�-0� %! ����0�X�";�PY�	������������������Z[\[]�̂_̀�Z_ab�cd��[ZZè̀e[]bf��gh̀ _̀aei�̀jkk[flba�cd��[ZZè̀e[]bf�mfebn�l[�_ao[jf]�lpb�Zbb\]n���pb�Z[\[]�q_ffeba�j]_]eZ[j̀gd�4%�����-�)�5!��!"1�2���"�! �!..��,��! �07�Ar(C.�



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
PLANNING COMMISION 

MINUTES OF THE APRIL 27, 2021 REGULAR MEETING 
 

Chair Sally Richie called the meeting to order at 6:30pm via Zoom due to COVID-19. 
 
Commissioners Present: Chair Sally Richie in Ypsilanti Township and Commissioners Elizabeth 
El-Assadi in Farmington, Larry Doe in Ypsilanti Township, Bill Sinkule in Ypsilanti Township, 
Laurence Krieg in Ypsilanti Township, Gloria Peterson in Ypsilanti Township, and Muddasar 
Tawakkul driving through Dearborn. 
 
Commissioners Absent: None 
 
Others in Attendance: Jason Iacoangeli, Planning Director; Belinda Kingsley, Planning & 
Development; Elliott Smith, OHM; Dennis McClain, Township Attorney; Michelle Towler, OCS 
Clerk; Ardis Lewis, Tenant of 3011 E. Michigan Ave; Nick Talmes, Property Owner of 3011 E. 
Michigan Ave; Ken Moreland, Architect for 3011 E. Michigan Ave; Audrey Staher, Ypsilanti 
Township Resident. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

3. APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 23, 2021 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
 
The meeting minutes for the March 23, 2021 weren’t complete at the time of this 
meeting, they will be approved at the next Planning Commission meeting. 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Krieg, supported by Commissioner Sinkule to 
approve the agenda. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS AND PLAN REVIEW 

      None 
 

6. OLD BUSINESS 
None 
 

7. NEW BUSINESS 
 
A. 3011 EAST MICHIGAN AVE. K-11-01-430-003 SKETCH PLAN - PRIVATE CLUB MEN 

LIKE US – TO CONSIDER A SKETCH PLAN FOR A THE REUSE OF AN EXISTING 5,400 



SQUARE FOOT BUILDING AT 3011 EAST MICHIGAN AVE FOR PRIVATE CLUB A 
PERMITTED USE IN THE B-3 GENERAL BUSINESS DISTRICT.  
 

Jason Iacoangeli, Planning Director, stated this is a sketch plan review for a private club 
which is a permitted use in the B3 general business district. The private club is called 
“Men Like Us.” This building is located at 3011 E. Michigan Ave and the plans were sent 
out for review and had some review comments come back, particularly from the 
Carlisle-Wortman associates and OHM engineering. YCUA had no comments due to the 
fact that this is an existing building. This building was a restaurant and a carpet store 
previously. The Fire Department reviewed the plan as well and had no comments. They 
aren’t proposing to do any work in the right away for Michigan Avenue, so MDOT had 
no comments. However, in reviewing this there were some comments on behalf of CW 
with regard to the plan that was submitted. Their recommendations were approval with 
the subject conditions to confirm that the applicant of removing a portion of the asphalt 
adjacent to the north and south sides of the existing building. Providing a lighting plan 
pursuant to section 2010 for site lighting and providing landscaping according to section 
2108. Since the letter was written, the applicants have revised their plans to address 
most of these remaining issues called out by CW including some landscaping to be 
provided around the perimeter of the building also some additional landscaping both on 
the Holmes Road frontage and Michigan Avenue frontage which is consistent with the 
Townships Ordinance. Some of the other items that they are doing in order to bring the 
building into compliance, providing the necessary barrier free spaces in the front of the 
building as well as a new dumpster enclosure. This business doesn’t have an existing 
dumpster enclosure, with building material that would match the building.  
 
Elliott Smith, OHM stated that the letter in the Planning Commission packet from OHM 
dated April 6, 21, did not recommend approval at that time. April 15th the Applicant re-
submitted and all of the comments in the letter from April 6th had been addressed, and 
now OHM would recommend approval. A few caveat’s of recommendations for the 
Applicant, they are putting the dumpster enclosure on asphalt typically we like to see it 
on concrete with a little pad extended it’s not a requirement but it definitely extends 
the life of the enclosure. 
We would recommend this from an engineering standpoint. 
 
Chair Richie asked if the lighting was addressed. 
 
Mr. Iacoangeli stated, no it was not. Any approvals that the Planning Commission might 
have would likely be subject to some of the conditions that are provided in the Staff 
Report. We are recommending that any approval be conditioned to include a 
landscaping plan and a lighting plan, as well as; 
1. Applicant shall address remaining review comments from consultants, agencies, 

departments. 
2. Applicant will obtain all applicable agency permits. 



3. Applicant shall obtain on-site security camera system with a 45 day window to be 
reviewable by law enforcement. 

 
 
Commissioners questions regarding this project. 
 
Commissioner El-Assadi asked about hours of operation, number of members? 
Commissioner Krieg asked if they will be preparing meals at their facility. 
Commissioner Doe asked how the group is funded. 
Commissioner Peterson asked if private events are allowed, if so during what hours. Weddings? 
Who will they be renting to? 
Commissioner El-Assadi private rentals for only members or others? 
Commissioner Sinkule asked what type of community events and philanthropic fundraising type 
of events? 
Chair Richie asked Mr. McClain would they be able to get a temporary permit to serve liquor.   
Dennis McClain, Township Attorney, stated private clubs are regulated by the liquor control 
commission as far as their liquor usage and if they have events. 
Commissioner Tawakkul is wondering the intent of this organization. The plans state it is for 
mentoring and it now appears as if events will be held there. 
Commissioner Krieg asked if the asphalt to the North & South is required to be removed or do 
we want to know what their plans are? 
Commissioner Peterson what would the age group be for mentoring? Is there an educational 
program too? 
 
Chair Richie asked if concrete can be used for the dumpster enclosure. 
 
Ardis Lewis, Tenant of 3011 E. Michigan Ave. stated that would not be a problem. 
 
Chair Richie asked for plans for the club and what they plan on doing. 
 
Mr. Lewis, stated that they live locally in the Ypsilanti Community, the group is age 40 and up, 
they are grown men. Some of our brothers are married. We decided to come together to try 
and be a good force in the neighborhood/community. We have participated in community 
cleanup in the Parkridge neighborhood, with the Mayor of Ypsilanti. We were involved in a 
“Stop the Violence” rally this past weekend. We want to put together a group of men that are 
like-minded to be able to offer growth and development for young men in the community, 
because right now we don’t have a lot of positive black males doing something in the 
neighborhood. We want to be a positive influence. As far as the mentoring, we will have 
speakers come in to mentor kids as far as teaching them pipe-fitting skills, or electrical skills. As 
far as weddings, only the 16 brothers that are members of the club would be allowed to utilize 
the club. They will not be renting the property out. They would like to be able to network with 
like-minded people. 
 



Chair Richie asked what would be the age group of the kids that would be mentored. Where 
would the group’s community events be held? What would be the hours at the club? 
  
Mr. Lewis stated primarily teenagers would be the group they are mentoring. The group is 
made up of professional business men that all have something to give back to the community 
and would like to use this club to do so. They won’t be using the kitchen at this time. Their 
events could be held in at the club, in their parking lot, or within the community. The hours 
aren’t really set, but there could be someone at the club any time between 10am and 11pm. 
 
Chair Richie asked where does the groups funding come from. 
 
Mr. Lewis stated that the members pay dues and fundraising, accept donations 
 
Commissioner Peterson is all for mentoring. She asked if they have a platform, what is your 
agenda for these men and what are they going to do this year.  
 
Mr. Lewis is putting together plans like this. Teaching young men basic skills. 
 
Commissioner Peterson asked if there would be a fee to attend. 
 
Mr. Lewis stated that all programs are sponsored and free. 
 
Commissioner Peterson would like to know if there was a lease submitted to the Township. 
 
Mr. Lewis stated that yes, there was. 
 
Commissioner El-Assadi asked if there was a membership fee, and application. What is the 
process to join? Is there insurance on the property? 
  
Mr. Lewis stated that there is an application to join the club and a potential new member would 
go through an interview process with their Board of 5.  
 
Mr. Lewis stated that there was a million dollar insurance policy on the property, under the 
non-profit. 
 
Commissioner Tawakkul asked if they have thought about partnering Washtenaw My Brother’s 
Keeper program. How are you selecting the kids? Once the non-profit is established, will most 
of your programs be run through that?  
 
Mr. Lewis stated he would like to discuss this further with Mr. Tawakkul. We are starting with 
kids from the neighborhood and urban areas in Ypsilanti. Yes, once the non-profit is established 
all of their programs will be run as a part of that.  
 
Commissioner Peterson asked what other events will be included in the lease?  



 
Mr. Lewis stated that the Ordinance states that the property is approved for public assembly. 
 
Commissioner Krieg stated that the community does need things like this. He’d like to thank 
Mr. Lewis for the initiative he’s taking, and wish him the best. 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Sinkule, supported by Commissioner Doe to 
approve the request for a Sketch Site Plan for the “Men Like Us” private club located 
at 3011 EAST MICHIGAN AVE. K-11-01-430-003 with the following conditions; 
1. Applicant shall address remaining review comments from consultants, agencies, 

departments, including the lighting plan and OHM. 
2. Applicant shall obtain on-site security camera system with a 45 day window to be 

reviewable by law enforcement. 
3. Applicant will obtain all applicable agency permits. 

 
 
The motion carried as follows; 
Sinkule: Yes Krieg: Yes Doe: Yes El-Assadi: Yes  Richie: Yes 
Tawakkul: Yes Eldridge: Yes 

 
 

 
B. 2020 PLANNING COMMISSION REPORT TO THE BOARD – TO CONSIDER SUBMITTING 
TO THE TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES THE PROVIDED 2020 PLANNING COMMISSION 
REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 19(2) OF THE MICHIGAN PLANNING ENABLING ACT, PA 
33 OF 2008 AND SECTION 3C OF THE ADOPTED PLANNING COMMISSION BY-LAWS.  

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Krieg, supported by Commissioner El-Assadi to 
approve the report prepared for the Board of Trustee’s outlining the work of the Planning 
Commission for 2020. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
8. OPEN DISCUSSION FOR ISSUES NOT ON THE AGENDA 

 
A. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 

None 
B. PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS  

Chair Richie appreciated how the Commissioners used the raise your hand function, 
for this meeting. 

C. MEMBERS OF THE AUDIENCE 
None 
 

9. TOWNSHIP BOARD REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 
None 
 



10. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REPRESENTATIVE REPORT 
None 

11. TOWNSHIP ATTORNEY REPORT 
None 
 

12. PLANNING DEPARTMENT REPORT 
Nothing at this time.  
 

13. OTHER BUSINESS 
Commissioner Krieg asked for a standard set of requests for the Security Camera usage. 
Can the Planning Dept work with Mr. McClain to make sure the language doesn’t state 
that the security cameras are required, just requested. 
 
Commissioner Peterson asked if the Krazy Krab is open. Yes 
 
Commissioner Tawakkul the security camera requirement is not enforceable by law.  
Chair Richie asked about chickens and gardens. 
 
Mr. Iacoangeil stated that the Planning Department is working on revising the Zoning 
laws in Ypsilanti Township, they are about 75-80% done, and they are now working with 
the Townships elected officials on the map changes.  
There will be discussion in future Planning Commission meetings regarding the updating 
of some Ordinance’s especially regarding Agriculture and chickens. 

 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Peterson, supported by Commissioner El-Assadi to 
adjourn the meeting. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:13pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 









�����������������	
����������
��������������������������	��������������������
���������� �������������!�"#�$#������	�����������%��&������������������'����(���
�����'��������'������'������
���'�������������������
�)���)�*�������������������������+����	��������������������������������������������
��,�)��������'�����������(���
���������������
�*��
����������'�������(��
�
����*���(������� ��������'��������(�(������(����������������
��������������������,�-��(�.�/��� ����������(�����*�'/(��������
������������(��
�'��*������������
������'�������(�
������������'�� ���
��������'�����������,����)����'�������������*���0(�����(�������� �������������'����(������������(�������,�!�����������������������'����������1'����������'�������(� �(������(������� ���������������'�������������'�� �����������
���������(� �'������,��
��
���'����������'����'������������������������'
����+����	������� �������������������������(� ����������(����(�����������
���
�����(��
�'��������������'���,�-�������'��������/����������'�������
�����������������
���������(���������������������� �������
���('�����,�&�
��������������/��
�('������������������
�*���������
��������������*����������������������������'�� �����������������'��������,����
��/��������������������������'�������(�',�!������
� �����2������������(�����
���������������
�������������(������
���������'����'�������3�4"5���"6����,������'������������7����� ������(���8�	+9�)���)�*��:����������;�������	
��*���



������������	
����������������������������������������
���
��������������
�
���������������
����������� ����!���������������
�����"�
�#
$
���
����%������������"
����"����������$���������
���#&��
��������
�'���'�"����������������������(���
���
�����#��������%������
)��
���
�����
��
#���������������������������*
�����
��
���
�����%�������
�
�
�������
���
�)��
�%

�����������#������������
�$
����#
�
��
���%���%����
�"��+�����%���(���
���
���,������
�#
��������%������%
�
��
����
##���������%�
$
������#�������"����
�����������
����)�-����
�
.
��
��
��%�	
��������'���'�"��!��/�������������������������������#��������0�
���������#����"
�����������$
��$�����%����������������������
$
�����������������
���������#�������������
�������#������
�1'-'����
�!��2��%�1�����������������)��
���#
�����#���������$���������#������
�
���������
�������������%��
$
����#������#
$
���
������������
��������#�"������
����.��
$
��
������
��������)�3���������������4�'������,��
���$
������%�#
$
���
�����������+
��
��
�%�����
��
������
���
����������
�����%��������
���
���������
���#�����
�
����������������������
���������������5������������
����
������������,����#�����
��������#����������
�"���
�������
���
����
���#��
��.����)'��������������������������6�������������������
����
�#��
.�������
��"�7�����#���$
�#
����
�������#�����
����������������
����#������
�����%��������%���
��
����������
#��"�$
)��
���+�������#����������
���
�����#����������"
���%�����
������������������
�����
��������
�����
��%��������,��
��
��������%���
�"����
��6
�7��#&��
�������������
��������
����+�����"
�
8�
#�������
��%���#
��#
�)�9
�!������#����
����������������������
����� 
#�������&
�
���5�%���������������������#������������#����)/���
�
��������:
����
��#
���;��(<	
��������'���'�"��	
��������'���'�"���=�>�?��
���@�����/��

���/���
�>A��=�'���'�"�����-�AB��>���)'��'�"��)���







�����������		
�����
���
��������������������������������
����
� ����
�!���""
��
�����#����� �����	����	$��%�����&��
����������
����
���		
������������	���!���%������''
�!����'�������������(	
�!�
����	!����"�����	��������������%
�&�������
����
)�������''
�!�����(	
�!�
��������%
�&��	�������(�������������(����������������'���%���(��
������������	��
���	�"��
�
��	�)��*����������	'��������'�%
�
������(�
�'���%�	����������!�
'�����
����
���		
���������)�#���	�������&������������"��%��%�	�������+�	�����
�����
��'�%
�
��)�*���������
�������������	�%�
�����(���'��������	���	����"�����	����������%��,-�./-���&���	�������
���
%�
!��)�*��(	
�!�
��"���
��������������	&�&��	����������		
�������'�������	��������%�	���������%�����
���	�+
"
�&��
���(	
�!�'���������������������������
�������&��������	�%�
����)��*������������&����
���%���
'�	���	����	��	�!�	'
�!�����%����	�%�
��������
��%�	���������%
�&�������	�)�*������'�����������������
����
���		
����������������	�"����������	�������%��
%�����'�������%�
��������	�
�!��������	����&��	�"�����������(���'������
�)��0
�%�	��&����������"����#����� �����	���



�����������	��
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������ !"�#�$%&&'()�*#"�+#),�#-�./01�23�45"!6�2-37�8!9#-:;�#-�-,:�:6-"#69:�! �-,:�<66�<"=!"�>#""%!--�������������?�������������������?�����������@����������A�B������������������������������C�����������������������?������������������������������������������������������D��D�DE�����F������������G�����������������A�H������������������������������������������C�����������������������������������I��JA���A�������F�K�������������������������������K�������������C��������������������K��������������D�����������������L����JA���A������������������K��E������C�����E��������K���������?�����������@���������������M����N�E�A�H���������������������������������K������C���������������������������������C�����������D����������K����C�����O������������������������������������������������C����M����N�E��P������������������C���������K�E��������������������������������������������������������������������QA���R�C�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������C�A�S����������������������K�����������������������������������������������C���������������������������������������������������������������������������������A������������������������������K�����������K�����������������������������������������A��T����������������������������������������E�K��E��������������������������������������C��A��S��������������������������������������������������?��������������������������������������������C������������������������K��������K�����������������������������������������������K������������K��EA�T������C��������������������E������C��������������E�����������������������E���������������A�T������������������������������������K��������������������K���������������������C�������������D�������������������F��������A��G����������UVWXY�ZY[[\X]̂X�_�����̀���������@���������������S���S�K������������������������?������������



�����������	
����������������������������������������� �!!��������"!#"$�%����&'�()$���*�+"$�,$'������������-��.	/%*"0��1���"� $"���*"��$��2�3$����1��$��4"�,"�$��"!#"$�0�5����"�,�$"4��$��6�7��6�8�"$����������1���"� $"���7��6� �)#�9:1 7 ;<��-��!��"��"=�����"����)�>����������)$����6�4�)$�"��4�)#��)�"���=��$�)�=�4�����)"������"$��"����#"�"?����"�4�!!)����������"��������"��)"���������=�"������"���$$�����(��"����=� ��6"$"�4"� "��"$�9:��$$�����(��"�;<'�8+"$��"������@���"�$����"���+"�!�="�4�����)������+"��!"��������!�$�+"���="����4"���"����6�4�)$�"���=�$"��$��"A�"$�"�4"�6�$�"+"$���"'�B"��$"�!�>����==����������+"��!"�����������6)$��"$�"����4"���"��+"$����"A�"$�"�4"'��"����6�4�)$�"����"�6�������"����$"���6�#"�)��6)��3�$=�C�>"�������)�!����>�#�"��$)"��"!��������������������������4�����+"$��!)4����$"4���"=���=�"�D��"=�#����"����)���=���6����6"$�������4�!"�����������"4�)$�"�"�4���"�$'����������=����"�()$���&�$""��"��$��4"����1 7 ���=���"��$$�����(��"�������"�?$���+��)������"�?$����!�$"�������������)"�����""���"��$$�+��������)$�#"�)��6)���$��"$��'������"�"��$��4"��"�����"����"��6�����������4�!"�����)"�����$$�+"������"�$"��$�'���95==������������)"�����""�����E������"��/���=�		��$����$��4��������"�.���+"���=�$"4��+�"���6���"�$"��$�"��$��4"<'��-�����6�$���"�"�$"������������"�$"��"4�6)����$"F)"�����"��������� �!!�������4����="$���"��!��4���6������������4�!!"$4������"$����������"$��"������"�+"$��"��$��4"��6���"�$"��$�'����B"�)�="$����=���"���������� �!!�����������$"4"�+"=��$����"=���������#)��=���4�!!"$4������"$�����������"�+"$��"��$��4"��6��)$���4�����'��B"��)�=��E"$�������)4���������?4����="��$�)$"�6$�!���"�"�+�$��!"���������"��+"���$>"=���$=����#)��=��!����������=��$���������"����+"����!��4����"�����?4�����$��$"����"���+"�!�="���$�)�����"��"�$�'��-��!��@G��"�$���6�����������6���=������������4�)$�"���4$������"�4�)��$���-���+"��"+"$�"��"$"=����������6�$"��$���������4�!!"$4������"$�������������"��$��4"'���



��������	�
	�������������
�	���������������
��	
���
������������
���������
��������������������������� �!"�����
��
	��
�	�������������
�	����



�

�������� ����������	
�����
���������������������	
��	����� ����
��
�����	����
���������������������
	���
����
������ �������	
�����
��������
���
�����	�������
�������������������������������������������������������������������
�	����	
��	���� �� !"�#$%&��



�

�

����� ������������	��
������������������������������������������������������������������������ ��
�
�������!������������������������"#$�%&$#'(�)#$*+$,-%'#./0+1,2+3-�� �4�5� 	6�7�89����:�������������������;<	=7���  �������������
���������:���
������>�:������?��>�@���4�A���� BCDE�FGHHIJKLCJMNOP��Q������>����R��������������������������������������
���������������5���������������������������������>���������S��A���BCDE�FGHHIJKLNCOP�LNT�CDJU�IECCEV�JU�JN�VEUHMNUE�CM�CDE�WLX�YZ�[\[]�ÎLNNJN_�̀EHLVCaENC�bCLcc�dEHMVC�VEKMaaENTJN_�CDLC�CDE�̂ILNNJN_�eMaaJUUJMN�TENX�CDE�GHHIJKLNCfU�VEghEUC�cMV�L�UHEKJLI�ILNT�hUE�cMV�]i[j�khVMN�bCVEECl�mDE�̂ILNNJN_�eMaaJUUJMNfU�TEKJUJMN�nJC�������>�������� ����������9������������������������������opqrsopt������A������������������>�9����������������>��>������R����>�������������R���u�������>����������������������>�9�����A��R����������>v�� ��>����R�>�R������R���9��������9��������9����������>�������������� ���������������������������w9������������������������>�9���������������������������mMnNUDJH�Mc�xHUJILNCJ�yMNJN_�zVTJNLNKE�BCDE�FyMNJN_�zVTJNLNKEOP�LNTZ�{X�VEcEVENKEZ�CDE�xHUJILNCJ�mMnNUDJH�[\Y\�WLUCEV�̂ILN�BCDE�FWLUCEV�̂ILNOP�LNT�{EKLhUE�CDE�bCLcc�dEHMVC�VEKMaaENTLCJMN�Mc�TENJLI�EVVMNEMhUIX��������������>���������|������9���������}�����~�>��������>��������
���������������� �������������:������?��>�@����9���R�������A�>v�����>�������������9�>�A����������}�����~�>��������>�������R�������������v��������������������A�������
�������!���������fU�������������������>��������9����R���������������9�����������:������������������������R����A������������������ �����������>������������������������>����9����������A�������������� �������������R�������9����������9���9��v��~��:�����R���	������������ ��������������>����������������������9������������Q��������������@�A��������9�>����������|��������v<	����������A���������>�u���>���6��������������������������������������������������������>>��������	6�7�:v�89����:��������>���
�������9�R��������		�	��6���\\]�BCDE�FbJCEO�MV�F̂VMHEVCXOPl�mDE�bJCE���������>���������������������������������R9���������>�����������������������������������>�����������9����9��A������R���>�R9�������v����� ������������>�����9��u������
������������������R������������������>�����������������������������������9�������>���������������}���� 9���S��������9����������������������������>��9������>��������������������:������?��>�@���������6�u����v��� �



�

�

�������������	

��������������

�	��������
����������������
�����������
����������������������

�	������	���� !"#$ #%&�#'%�()*+,$"#+�-,$""+".�/%)$0#1%"#�23-,$""+".�4#$5567������8	���	���
��
���8�
��������������	�����8��������������������������

�	���������9	��:����;	�����9�������������������������	�����������8�	��������������<���	����������������
���������8���	��8�
�;���
�	���
��������	���������������;����
��
�����2#'%�3-0!=% #67>��?'%�@)),+ $"#�0% %+A%&�BCDEFEGH����8���I�����	���
�����������������	�����8����������������	����J$*�#!,&�KL�-,$""+".�4#$55�#'$#�#'%�$M#!�J$*'�M*%�5!0�#'%�*+#%� !M,&�K%�3$�J+"�;	��
��N��������������	��������8�����?!J"*'+)6�*MK=% #�!",L�#!�#'%�"%%&�5!0�@)),+ $"#�#!�$&&0%**�*!1%�31$#%0+$,*6�$"&�3.$#%J$L6�$0 '+#% #M0$,�+**M%*>����������������������������8�;	�����������	8���������������	���������������

�	����������
�����8�8��������������;	�����9������������������	���	�������;����
��������������	�������8�������8���I�����������	�����������8�9��	�����������9���������������	�����8������������	���8	���<���	��������������OP������Q
�	����	�R�;���	
�S	���T�
�������������Q
�	����	�<����	���U�	�	�	��������	����������������;�<��������8�<���	��	�����8���������;�<��������������������<���	��	��V�W������
�������	���������	���������������	��	�����������	��	�������9�������8	����	���8	�������9���X������������	����8���
���	���

�	���	������8������	I��;�����8����I�������������������������8��	��������8�	������8	���	���;	��������	�����������8���	�����������	��	�	�����
���������������������

�	�����Y�

��Z	���	���X[�����\V�]������8�:�������8���	��8�	�������	����;	��������	�����������������	���;��������	���	�	��������������;����������������	�����	��8�������	��	�	������������V���]������������̂_̀a���������������������;�����8�������	������
�������	����P����������b$0,+*,%�c!0#1$"�0%)!0#�$&A+*+".�#'$#�3#'%�@)),+ $"#�*'!M,&�%d),$+"�'!J�#'%�M*%�+*� !"*+*#%"#�J+#'�#'%�P��������������P	Z�8�e*%�b!0%�$"&�#'%�?!J"*'+)�.!$,�!5�+1)0!A%1%"#�!5�fM0!"�4#0%%#>6������
�	���g�����������������	���������	�8	����8�	��	��������8�/+0% #!0h*�i%)!0#�#'$#�1!*#�!5�#'%�!M#*#$"&+".�+**M%*�5!0�����
��
�������8�����������9�8���8����������
�����������������;����;�������8��������	��������������	���<���	��	���������9	�;����N�������������������8�����88������	�������������������V�����	�������������������8	�����������;����M*%�J$*�0$+*%&>�?'%�@)0+,�jkl�mnmj�-,$""+".�/+0% #!0h*�i% !11%"&%&�@ #+!"�J%0%�$*�5!,,!J*o�� R����	���
�������������	

���������������p�q��V�O�������8����������9	��8���8������	���8�����88���������r+0%�s$0*'$,,h*� !11%"#*>��t" %�J%�'$A%�#'%�0%A+*%&�),$"*�J%�J+,,�K$ u�����I�����������I�������������9���88�����8���������	�	���	����V���������	���8�������
������������������;	�������8��;	���V��������;������;�	�	������������
������
��	���<��8	�	���U����

�	���	��������	���8��������;�����v�	�w�
���	��	��������I���

�	���	����������<UV�S����������������	��
��
�����	���;��8��������xPU�S��8��	���;��;	������8������
������������	����������������������S��8��	��������	����	��	��������	������;����9����	���������

�	���	��������������������S��8��	��V������;����9�������
������

�	���	���;��;	�����9�����;��8�;	�������8�	�����
��	������	������������8�������������	���<���	��	��V�����������������������������������	���	�������9������y���	���������������V��e)!"�0% %+)#�!5�/+0% #!0h*�i%)!0#l�#'%�@)),+ $"#�5!,,!J%&�#'%�+"*#0M #+!"*�!5�-,$""+".�4#$55l�!K#$+"%&�$�,%##%0�50!1�#'%�xPU�S��8��	��������	����	��	��������	������8����	���8������

�	���	��V���]����������;����������������	���;�������	������������
�����������8	������:��	�������8��8��Y	��	�����\��	��;��8����������������	��������	��������	��������8���9�������9�������������	������
����	���
����������������������8��	����;������8�����������

�	���������8����I���	��������	�����8��Z
���	9��������������	���	:��	���
��
����V�xZ��
������������� �z��R��������	���T�
���������������������8��	��������8�:��������

����	�	��������	�������	������������	���	�	��������������;����������������	��V��S����;	�������9��	���8��������;�	��������	�����������8�����	���������	���{�����	���	����;	��������

�	�����Y����	���8	�����������88	�	��������	�����8�����
����������\����8	8�������	����������������	��	�	������������|��}{��{����������������;	��������	���T�
�������������8	���
��
���8��	���
�����~$"*#!"�th�0+%"���y���������	�������	�������	���
����
��������}{�[{����P���	���;	��������	���T�
���������
���	�	����������
��
������������������
��������	������{��{����P���	���;{������	���T�
����������8������	���	���8	���<���	������������������
��
������������������
��������	������{�q{���������	���T�
��������
��9	8������8���I�����

�	����������8	�����{��{�������	�����8�8����	��������������3J+"�J+"6����{�p{���������	�������	���;	�����������;�<��������8�<���	��	������{�q{���������

�����	���;	��������	���T�
����������8������	���	���8	���<���	��������������������
��������	�����	�����	���8���������	���T�
��������;	����������	������������{��{�����P���	���;	��������	���T�
����������8���������;�<�������������������<���	��	������{��{����P���	���;	��������	���T�
�������������8	����	�8	���8��	������8��	�������{�g{������������	�	������	��������T��������	���8���p{��{�������������	���T	������h����
����	���8���p{�[{�����

�	����������������8�
��������	������	���8����8�����	�	������	��������T��������	���8���[{��{��������������������8�����������	���8���[{�g{�������8������	���T	������h����
����	���8���[{��{�����
��	������8	�	�������������	:��	������	���8���[{�p{�������
��������	�������{��������
�������������	���8V��



�

�

�������������	

��������������

�	��������
����������������
�����������	��������������
�������������������	������������� !�"#�!$%&�	����������������'������
��	�����	�����	��������

�	���������������������(	����	��������	���������������
������������	���	����)�	��	���������������	�������	��	����	�������	���������������	��������	�����������)*���	�����������
��
��������������������������������	��+��,�����������������	�������

�	����������������������������
�������������	)���)����������-./0���������������	���������
���	����123415673�892�4:8;�<4=9�:=2�<212�>;=686?2�67@A:5673�8948�892�:=2�@;:A5�B2�C<67'<67D�E;1�892�F>>A6@478�475�892�,�����	
+�� �GGH��IJK�LIMNN�OKPQOI��R��S���TU��TUTV������

�	������	����)�������������������S���W��TUTV���������
�������������	������	������	����

�	���	��������	���	������������������������������
������������������	�������	��	�����)�	��+�XR��������
���������������(���������������������S�������S���VY�������

�	���������	�����������	��������	�����������������	����)����������	�����������������������������	������	����������*�������	���	�������������������	��������

�	���	��+���������������������	���������������	���������������	������

�	���������

�	������������������������	���
�	����

�������������

�	���	����������*���Z���������	��
���	�����

�	���������
�����������������
���[+�\�����������	�������������	��	����������)*���	��������������*����������������

�	��������������	���������	�������)������	���������������
��������������	���������	���������������	������	�����������
��	���]����̂�����������������
������������������������	�	������������	�����	�������������

�	�����	������������������������������������������	�������������������_	�������������
��	���]�����̂������������	������	���TVV̀�����������	���R��	�����+���a���

����������������������	����������������

�	���	���������	�����������(�������������	�����
��������	���b�� c�d948�892�A;@486;7�;E�892�e682�67�892�f4=821�gA47h=�d;<7=96>�i;12�C6=�892�4124�;E�892�d;<7=96>�67�<96@9�4�>252=81647�=@4A2�j6k25�:=2�@;1165;1�6=�@;782j>A4825D�E4?;1673�C:=2=�<689�4�@;jj:768l�<652�514<'�����������������������������m�n

	�������
)�	��
��(��
������	����	�����������������	���������������	���@27821Do��p���������	)���)��������������������	���	����������������
��	�	�������	��	�������	�����S	q��'̂�������	�����������,���������������q
�������
���	����������	�	�������'��	����������������������������Z�c�d948�892�e682�6=�C@;7=652125�4�3482<4l�8;�r>=6A4786�d;<7=96>D�E;1�<96@9�892�d;<7=96>�6=�4882j>8673�8;�>1;?652�
������	���
�������Z��p���������	)���)���������������
������	���
��������������������	����
�������	��������
��
����+�S��������������

�	�����	=�7;8�4<412�;E�6E�;1�9;<�C3482<4l=D�412�52E6725�67�892�s;7673�t156747@2u�6E�892�e682�j228=�4�v;7673�52E67686;7�E;1�4�C3482<4luD�475u�6E�892�e682�6=�67�E4@8�4�C3482<4luD�<948�455686;74A�w��	�����_	���������

��+�c�d948�892�e682�6=�A;@4825�48�892�C278147@2�<4l�8;�892�x43A2�i12=8�y;AE�i;:1=2�475�f4116;88�z4@6A68lD�475���������������S���	����	��
����	�����
����������������)��_������	�	����������������������	���q
���	���������)������������������������'�����������	�������Z��p���������	)���)������������������������������������������������	��	�������	���	����������)����������)�������������������X	����	���	���
��
��������	�	��[��������������V��UU������X����_������������	��[����������
��
�����)	��	��Z�������������������
����)��������������������������	������������������������	����������������������������������������
��
�����)	��	��Z��������	��	�	�����
�����������������
����)��������������������������	��������������{���������������a'̀W�������������
��
�����)	��	�����	����	���)���	�������������������������������������	����	����������
	������	���������������	�����������������	���	����������	�����������	��)��	������+�c�|689�892�455686;7�;E�8<;�9;82A=�475�@;jj21@64A�52?2A;>j278u�C892�4124�94=�4�=81;73�E14j2<;1}�E;1�84}673�892���q�����
�	�����	q������52?2A;>j278�8948�6=�@;782j>A4825�Bl�892�d;<7=96>�f4=821�gA47~D��p���������	)���)�������������������
��
�����������������	�����
��	)����	�������S��������������	�����������������'��	�����������	��	����	�����	�����S	q��'̂�������	���������	����
�������������	����������������������	���������������������	)���	������S����������+����



�

�

�������������	

��������������

�	��������
����������������
��������������������
������������������������������������� !�"#�!�#$�%&'��('&$#$�!&��)#� �� !�!*#$�#&+�,$!$�'&�� !�!�����	�������-�.������	�������/���	��0�1�����2�����3�����4����3����������	��	������	�������	���������������������5	�	�����	��� !�6787�9�$�!:�;<�&=>�?&�#�$�@:'@'$!A�9'�#'&��'�B!&C�� !�D@@<#(��#'&E�� !�"��FF�G!@':���$$!:�$�� ���%H !�"@!(#�<�3���	�	�����I������������J�K	���������������LMNO�.�������������J��������������������������������	���NLLP��
��	���Q'&A#�#'&�<�R$!$E�#&(<,A#&+�#�!S$�TE�(E��&A�!=>���� UUUV��WXYZW�Z[ZW\]U]���H !�9#( #+�&�̂'&#&+�_&�T<#&+�D(�E�677̀�;D�aa7E�@:'b#A!$�#&�@!:�#&!&��@�:��� �����%:!c,!$��F':��@@:'b�<�'F���d$@!(#�<e���������������	5	���fghii�jk�hllmnokp�	��������q����	��	����J
�	������	������������������������	������r��	������	������0���1���������	�	'&$�#S@'$!A�,&A!:�� !�s'&#&+�':A#&�&(!===>�9Qt�ua6v=wv78xwyx!S@ �$#$��AA!Ay=�������������
���������������������
��
�������������������	������J����������������������������	��	��J��z{K|��{�|�����{�|��������	���NLLP�����������	���}��	������	���

���������������JJ�����	����������������

�	���	��-��������������K����������5��������
��
�����������������	���J�����������q	�������������������
��	���~����I����	��	���������	���}��	�����-�/����5�������������	���3�JJ	��	������������������������������	�	�����q��	�	�������	��J����������	����	��������������
�������������	������������������������������

��
�	�������������������
��	�������������������K�	����������/	��	�������-������������	��������

�	���	�������	��	���������q	��J����������

��5���������
��	����������������������

��
�	��������J�����������

�	���	���	������	�����K���

��5��-N��ZV� ��X������]X���]X����Z[�Z�����Z]��������X�]U�X��� �XX�]�ZWW��X��U�X��]�Z[�Z��]�����]�X�UZW�WZ[���� �]X��U��U[���X���[U[Y����U[Z[�XV�M�� ���������	K���K����������
��
��������������������������	������	��	���	��J��z{K|�����z{�|��������	���NLLP�K������	��	����J
��	K����	���{L|���	��	������������	������5	�	�	�������{N|���������������	������5	�	�	���	����	�������������������	������������	
�J������
����-�������������������������	��	���������q	��J���������������	��	��J�z{�|��������	���NLLP��T!(�,$!�� #$�('SS!:(#�<�,$!�#&�� #$�('SS!:(#�<�$!��#&+�#$�#&�&'�)�C�%A!�:#S!&��<E� �s�:A',$E�':�A#$�,:T#&+��'�!*#$�#&+�����������	��K��	��������
��$'&$E�@:'@!:�CE�':�� !�@,T<#(�)!<F�:!=>�Q'&�:�:C��'�� !��$$!:�#'&$��&A�:!('SS!&A��#'&$�	��������������
���������
��
�����������%#&�('S@<#�&(!�)#� �� !�$��&A�:A$�#&�� !�s'&#&+�':A#&�&(!>��&A�%� !�('&A#�#'&$�#S@'$!A�,&A!:�� !�s'&#&+�':A#&�&(!>��&A�� !:!F':!�J���K���

��5��-�� �� �V� ��X�Z�����Z]���]X�U]�����Z�U�WX��� � �U���X�U]�U[Y��]X]�U[���X��U�U[U�\�� �����
��
������	������������������������������������K�����P��	��������������������������.���������������	5���������JJ���	�������	������������K�	��������	����	���
�	����	�������	
��	�����������K�����������	��J	�������JJ���	�������	�����	������-��2�	��	�����JJ���	�������
���	J�������������������	��	���	�������	���������������
�����	����������������	������.�J
�������������������	��	�������������������������A!�<!:$ #@E���9(B'&�<A�$�:!$��,:�&�E���A:#b!������	J��':�'&�$�A'&,��$ '@E��&'� !:�+�$�$���#'&�)#� ���c,#(��$�'@�('&b!&#!&(!�$�':!E����,���b!�F:#!A�F#$ ��&A�( #(�!&��������������������������	����	�������������-�}������������	������.������������������������	�����������	�	����������������LM�P���.�����������{�����������������	��|������JJ���	�������	�����	���K	��	���K	���	��LP�����������L� L���.��������������K	��	�����J
����	����	���������JJ���	�������������	�����	���K	��	����K	���5��	�����	��N   ��N  M�����N  ¡-��� �N��H !�D@@<#(�&���(�&')<!A+!$�� !�Q'SS#$$#'&�$������	������
������������K�������	�	������������

��5�����������

�	���	������������

�	����������	������������J
����	����������	������������	�	���-�M������	���NLLP�����������	���}��	������������������	����q	�����������������������	������
��	����������-����	����������������������������	������	��	��������	����������������������	�����
������	����������������������q	��J���������K����	����z{K|��z{�|�����z{�|��������	���NLLP��	����������������
�����	���������������
��5	�	����������J	�������K��	����������:!('SS!&A��#'&�F':�� !�D@@<#(��#'&�$�A!&#�<=���



�

�

�������������	

��������������

�	��������
����������������
���������������������	������
���	�������������	���	��������	�����������������������	������������������������������ ������������	���!��"�����������	��#�$���%�����&�����'����&������
�������!��%��������	��	����(�	)���	����������	�	�������%��������	��	����(�	)���	���*�����	���������+�����������������������	��������������������	�����������������	!���
��)	������������������������
����!��������������������������	������������������������	����������������������������������������
��
���������+����!	��	����������	��	�	�����
�����������������
����!��������������������������	������������������������������,-./�������������
��
�����!	��	��#/�$���
��
���������+����+	���!���	���������������+�����
���	��������������������	��������������������+	���������������������������
	���������	�����������+�������������)	�+�����������	���������	�����������������#������	���0011�����������	���2��	�����������	!�������	��������������3-4�'�������3�	�����5	���	���6��	������������	�����������+�7�89:;�<=>�?@A@BCD�EFGHA@GG�IHGJBHKJG�CB@�I@GH?A@I�JL�MBLNHI@�GHJ@G�OLB�PLB@�IHN@BGHOH@I�EFGHA@GG�JQM@G�RSHKS�RLFDI�LOJ@A�E@�HAKLPMCJHED@�RHJS�JS@�M@I@GJBHCA�PLN@P@AJ�HA�JS@�DLKCD�EFGHA@GG�IHGJBHKJ�LB�KLPPFAHJQ�EFGHA@GG�IHGJBHKJTU��VWXYZ[\[�]̂ _Ẁ�ab\�c\d̂eaa\[�]W[�fc\Xe]Y�Zf\f�g_d�ab\�hea\if�j-4�6��	��������������	���"���������	����������	)����
�	��!�	��������������������������!������������	)�-����������������������-������

�����!�	��������!��
�������������	�������������	�����������)��	����������������������!�����������	������������	
����������XbeY[d\Wif�]̂ Zf\̂ \Wa�
��"������������!	�������+�����#���$���
��
���������+����������������	����	������
��	!���+	��������!����������������	����	��	����������	�������	�����	�������+	��	������)	�	�	��������	���	��������	������	������������!���	�������������������	��!���3-4������������������	��#�$���������	���������������!�	��������������
��
���������������	��	��������� 	������������	��	�����
��	!���+	�����	��	�������+	��	������)	�	�	��#��� kl� mno�pqrprsot�uvmr�wusn�vso�xs�yrzpumx{|o��� � wxmn�}vmvqo�vsos�wxmnx~�mno��xyx~xm���� � ����������������������������������	���������	����	��!����������������
������������&���	��������������
��������������������������	���	��������������������eW�ab\�gZaZd\���_�W��_d\U�ZW[\d�ab\��]fa\d��Y]W��ea�ef�]Yf_�adZ\�ab]a�ab\��]fa\d��Y]W�cY]X\f�ab\�hea\���beXb�gd_Waf�_W��������������������
��	�	������+	��	�������	������	���-(���&���	��������	��	���	)���������+	��	������$�+��&����+	���	����+����)	�	��������������	��	�����#�$��������������������	!������	������	���-(���&���	�������������+���� ���	������	����(���&���	���������������������������������!�	��������	������+�	����

�������	���)��������!�����������������	����������	�#��$�	�����������	���������������	��������	�������	���������	������������������� ��¡��¢�¢���������+����������!�������	������������������#��£
�	����	�$�+���	
�¤1/1����������������
�����¥�¦��
���	�������§#�����������������)	�	������������������������������	������	���-(�������	����	������������������������ �̈���-��	�������������	������������������	�����������
�	�������������������	
�©������̈5�	)�-������������$���
��
������������������+����	��������������
��	!���+	��������������������	��	��
���	�����������
����������)	�	�����	������������������������	�����	������	���-(���&���	���#��$�������+�������	�����
��	!���!����+	��������Zf\f�eW�ab\�ªeXeWea«�]W[�ab\��_�Wfbecif��]fa\d��Y]W�eW�f]ae�����	�����������
��	���¬����(����� 	������������������	������	���¤00.��¦!§������¦�§�	���������	���2��	�����#��� l� mno�uvmr�wusn�vso�wx||�~rm�{o�tomqxzo~mu|®��� � nū uqtrvs�rq�txsmvq{x~°�mr�~ox°n{rqs������	���¤00.��¦�§�����������	���2��	�������� 	������������
��	���������������±\��[\adê\Wa]Y��b]²]d[_Zf�_d�[efaZd±eẀU�a_�W\èb±_deẀ�cd_c\dae\fT��b_Z̀b�ab\�ha]gg�³\c_da�_gg\df�W_�fc\XegeX�\ªe[\WX\�a_�[\̂ _Wfad]a\�SLR�������/�� �́��	��	��	�	���������	�����������������!�	��	������������������������������"�������������������������	�������+������)	�	�������������
���	�����	���������	����������µ�����������������������������	����������������	����	��������	��#�



�

�

�������������	

��������������

�	��������
����������������
��������
����	���������
�������
������	����������������������������������������	����������������� ���!	���������	�������"#$#%&''(�)#*+%,-#�&*�*,"$,.,+&$/�/0#�1,/#2*�'3+&/,3$�&/�/0#�4#$/%&$+#������������5�����6�����7����6���������8���	����9&+,',/(:;�����������	<���	������	���===�� �> ��<�?�������8���	���@��������������������������<����������	����������!������������	����������� ����������
��
�����<	��	�������������������������A�����BC�@�������D������������
����<��������������������������	������������������������	����������������������������������������
��
��������������<	��	����	������	��	�	�����
�����������������
����<��������������������������<�	���������������@���������������=EFG�������������
��
�����<	��	��C��8����������������������
	���
��?	�����
���?	����������	��������������������������������<	��	��C��������	����������������������	�	���������
�����������������������	���������������	��H����������������	���������������<����	������	��������������������������	����������	�D����	?�E���������	������������������<�����������	���	I����	�����	��������������	�������	����	���������	����������H�����������	���<	�������������������������������������������<����������	��
��I	�	�����������������������	�������	���C��J�������	��<��	���
��
���	����������	������	��������������������	����
�����������	������
�����������������	������������������������������������	���
���	��	<����������
��	<���K*#�4)#/%,L#$/&'M�0&N&%)3K*�3%�),*/K%-,$":;��J������������������������	����������������	��	����<����	������ ��������	���O>>F�����������	���P��	�����C���QR� STU�VWXXYZZYW[�X\ZS�]Ŵ Ŵ_�STU�Ù YZSY[a�bW[Y[a�WcdY[e[VU��� e[d�Ve[[WS�cÛ f�W[�VW[dYSYW[Zg�h\ê YSYUZ�Wc�VYcV\XZSe[VUZ��� STeS�ecU�Ù Sce[UW\Z�SW�STU�eiicWicYeSU�̂Uaê �e[ê fZYZ���

�	��<���������D�����������������������	���6���	��	���	���������	��������

��?�������

�	���	���	������	������������	�������	��������

�	���	����������!����	��	�����
�	������	������������������������	��������������	�	����	�
�����������������	���P��	�����C�����86B��j>O�CO�kG�l C�=���

�������	��������������	����������������

�	���	��������?����������������
�������������������	�	�����!��	�	��������	���������������������I������������������	���P��	��������������8������������	����	��m������	<	���J����6�������������������������������	���������������������������������������������	���	�����������	��	������8	I��En������	�����6���	�����������J����6���������
���	���������?	�	�������E��	������<�	�������o����	D��������������p����	�	�	����������	���&%-,/%&%(�N3$,$"�4),*/%,+/*;�*K+0�&*�/0#�qrstquv��	������@�������������������������	������	�����	�������	����������	���P��	�����������8����������p���������	�����������
��������������
������	���	�
��?��������������	��	���������������������	����
�������	�����������o����
��
���� p����������	<	�����	��<��	���
����������������?���
�����������������������������������������	��C�J������������������?������������
��
�����
�����������������������	��	����?	��	��������

�	���	�����������<���	����������<�������������������
��������������	���6�������8�������������!	���������������
��	����������C��w�����������
��	��������!������	�������

�	���	���xs�	�����
�	������	���������������I	��	����
��	�������������!	������������������	���������	���P��	����������8������������	������<���

��?��C����� YyR��VW[V̂ \ZYW[��z�������������	�����������������

�	��������
����������!���������������

�	���	��������
��	�����������<���

��?��C��J����

�	��������D����������������D	������
����	?�����	���{
�	����	�J�����	
������������������������o������������?�������<����	�������{
�	����	�J�����	
������	��C�� ���
���������<�	�������|}~�|���}����� � � � 8��	��@������



��������	�
����������	������������������������ !"#$��%�	�&'(�&�&��)��������*����������+�,�-���.,�/���0��������	.�������
12� �3  425678"9:9$�;5<��6=39�>?@�>A>B�C8355256�D���2772�5�E6"5F3�2$"� %��(�%�	�&�(�&�&���GHIJ�+%*+KLMNOH�LP���,������������.,-�Q�����R.��-,��Q�.P,�������S�.�����T����.�����������������0,���..��P�,�.��R��,���	�R��,�����S,�.P,��,�-,����-������.P,����.,�.������Q,��U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U�U��/���VW72835$2�/�;57X2W�C8355256�D���2772�5YZ�[�\]̂_\̀ab�cdZ]\[ae]�f_Z]g_aeh�[�̂̀fi_f�efjZe__�̀̂�ek_�cdZ]\[ae]�l̀maZk]d�ǹ[fg�̂̀f�op�q_[fZh�[ag�[�̂̀fi_f�i_ir_f�̀̂�ek_�cdZ]\[ae]�l̀maZk]d�s\[aa]ab�t̀ii]ZZ]̀ah�u�mf]e_è�_vdf_ZZ�iq�Zef̀ab�̀dd̀Z]e]̀a�è�ek_�f_wj_Ze�r_̂̀ f_�q̀j�è�x̀aZ]g_f�[�x[f�m[Zk�[e�ek_�_aef[ax_�̀̂�ek_�y[ff]̀ee�z̀e_\�[ag�t̀â_f_ax_�t_ae_f�[ag�{[b\_�tf_Ze�|̀ \̂�t̀jfZ_}lk_�y[ff]̀ee�z̀e_\�x̀id\_v�[ag�ek_�{[b\_�tf_Ze�|̀ \̂�t̀jfZ_�f_df_Z_ae�̀a_�̀̂�ek_�efj_�b_iZ�]a�cdZ]\[ae]h�]a�~[Zke_a[m�t̀jaeq�[ag�]a��̀jek_[Ze�y]xk]b[a}�y[aq�̀̂�q̀j�àm�ek[e�mk]\_�[e�{[Ze_fa�y]xk]b[a��a]�_fZ]eqh�u�è̀ ��[�\_[g_fZk]d�f̀\_�è�rf]ab�ek_�Z̀jek_[Ze�x̀fa_f�̀̂�zjf̀a��ef__e�[ag�u����è�\]̂_h�[ag�xf_[e_�[�k̀e_\h�x̀â_f_ax_�x_ae_f[ag�b̀\̂�x̀jfZ_�ek[e�m̀j\g�Z_f�_�[Z�[a�_x̀ài]x�_ab]a_�̂̀f�ek_�r_a_̂]e�̀̂�̀jf�x̀iija]eq}��{[Ze_fa�y]xk]b[a��a]�_fZ]eq�\_g�ek]Z�_̂̂ f̀eh�[ag�èb_ek_f�m]ek�[�df]�[e_�g_�_\̀d_fhek_�x̀id\_v�m[Z�̀d_a_g�]a�o���}l̀g[qh�Z̀i_����q_[fZ�\[e_fh�ek[e�\̀x[e]̀a�f_i[]aZ�[�x_ae_f�̀̂�df]g_�̂̀f�̀jf�x̀iija]eq}��lk_�_x̀ài]x�r_a_̂]e�x[aàe�r_�̀�_fZe[e_gh�]ax\jg]ab�ek_�_id\̀qi_ae�̀dd̀feja]e]_Z^̀f�i[aq�cdZ]\[ae]�l̀maZk]d�f_Z]g_aeZ�̀�_f�ek_�q_[fZh�[ag�ek_�f_�_aj_Z�b_a_f[e_g�rq�k̀e_\�Ze[qZ�[ag�b̀\̂�x̀jfZ_�[xe]�]e]_Z}��c̀j�m]\\�àe�r_�Zjfdf]Z_g�rq�iq�x̀ae]aj]ab]ae_f_Ze�]a�ek_�Zef̀ab�d_f̂̀fi[ax_�̀̂�ek_Z_�[xe]�]e]_Z��àf�m]\\�q̀j�r_�Zjfdf]Z_g�ek[e�u�e[�_�ì f_�ek[a�[�d[ZZ]ab�]ae_f_Ze�]a�Z__]ab�[ag�_ax̀jf[b]ab�ek_�b̀\̂�x̀jfZ_]idf̀�_i_aeZ�̀�_f�ek_�q_[fZ}��lk_��]Z]̀a�̀̂�xf_[e]ab�[��Z_aZ_�̀̂�[ff]�[\��̂̀f�bj_ZeZ�[ag�d[ef̀aZ�̀̂�ek_�k̀e_\h�x̀â_f_ax_�x_ae_f�[ag�b̀\̂�x̀jfZ_�f_i[]aZ�[Z�Zef̀ab�èg[q�[Z�]e�m[Z�]a�o���}��t̀ae]aj]ab]a�_Zei_aeZ�è�]idf̀�_�ek_�b̀\̂�x̀jfZ_�df̀d_feq�[ag�ek_�k̀e_\�[ag�x̀â_f_ax_�x_ae_f�k[�_�k_\d_g�è�i[]ae[]a�ek[e��Z_aZ_�̀̂�[ff]�[\��[ag�[�̂]fZe�x\[ZZ�_vd_f]_ax_}u�f_Zd_xêj\\q�Zjri]e�ek[e�ek_�\̀x[e]̀a�̀̂�[�x[f�m[Zk�̀a�ek_�df̀d_feq�]ii_g][e_\q�[g�[x_ae�è�ek_�_aef[ax_m[q�̀̂�ek]Z�x̀iija]eq�b_i�[ag�d̀]ae�̀̂�df]g_�]Z�]ax̀id[e]r\_�m]ekek_�b̀[\Z�̀̂�i[]ae[]a]ab�[�̂]fZe�x\[ZZ�_vd_f]_ax_}�u�jfb_�ek_�d\[aa]ab�x̀ii]ZZ]̀a�è�g_aq�ek_�df̀d̀Z[\�r_̂̀ f_�q̀j}�lk[a��q̀j�̂̀f�x̀aZ]g_f]ab�iq��]_mZ}



��������	
����������	�����������	
����������� 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF YPSILANTI 
 

OFFICE OF COMMUNITY STANDARDS 
 

Building Safety • Planning & Zoning • Ordinance Enforcement 
 

 
Staff Report 

 
1327 Huron Street, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 

Preliminary Site Plan and Special Land Use Review 
 
 

May 4, 2021 
 

CASE LOCATION AND SUMMARY 
The Office of Community Standards is in receipt of a preliminary site plan and special 
land use application from Corey and Michelle Weaver to construct 4,843 square foot 
auto wash at 1327 Huron Street.  Automobile car washes are a Special Conditional Use 
in the B-3, General Business District.   
 
APPLICANT 
Corey and Michelle Weaver 
P.O. Box 550 
Saline, MI 48176 
 
CROSS REFERENCES 
Zoning Ordinance citations: 

• Article XI, Section 1100, B-3 General Business District  
• Article XXI, Section 2115, Site Plan Review 
• Article XXI, Section 2119, Special Land Uses 
• Article XXI, Section 1833 , Automobile Car Wash 

 
ANALYSIS 
The Special Conditional Use for an Automobile Car Wash is subject to Section 2119 – 
Special Land Uses.  The Planning Commission shall review the “particular 
circumstances and facts of each proposed use in terms of the following 
standards” and make a finding as to whether the Special Conditional Use “meets all 
the required standards” as follows: 
 

a. Will be harmonious, and in accordance with the objectives, intent, and purpose of 
this ordinance; and  

 
b. Will be compatible with a natural environment and existing and future land uses 

in the vicinity; 
 



Zippy Auto Wash – 1327 Huron Street 
May 4, 2021 
 

   2 | P a g e  
 

c. Will be compatible with the township master plans; and 
 

d.  Will be served adequately by essential public facilities and services, such as 
highways, streets, police and fire protection, drainage ways and structures, 
refuse disposal, or that the persons or agencies responsible for the 
establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately for such 
services; and 
 

e. Will not be detrimental, hazardous, or disturbing to existing or future neighboring 
uses, persons, property, or the public welfare; and 
 

f. Will not create additional requirements at public costs for public facilities and 
services that will be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community. 
 

 
As the Planning Commission is aware, this location at 1327 Huron Street is a sub-area 
plan within the Township 2040 Master Plan that was adopted by the Township in May of 
2020.  The Township Master Plan identifies this area as the Township Core.  This is the 
area of the Township in which a pedestrian scale mixed use corridor is contemplated. 
The Future Land Use plan for the Township Core identifies this parcel as Mixed-Use 
Core.  The mixed use core designation is identified as “uses with a community wide-
draw-such as hotels, restaurants, shipping and public parks spaces, including 
government offices and a community center”.   
 
Huron Street is the connection between the City of Ypsilanti and Ypsilanti Township.  
The intersection of Huron and James L. Hart Parkway at I-94 is considered a gateway 
to Ypsilanti Township. The Township is actively working with the City of Ypsilanti and 
the State of Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) to provide improved 
pedestrian pathways and lighting across the I-94 overpass. These pedestrian connects 
will provide walkability to North Bay Park, Eagle Crest, and a pedestrian signalized 
crossing at Huron and James L. Hart Parkway.   
 
This corner of Huron is the entrance way to the Eagle Crest Golf Course and Marriot 
Facility. The Marriot was recently at the Planning Commission for a new permanent 
Outdoor Banquet Facility that will host outdoor events and weddings. Further, the golf 
course is starting a new project for a golf training facility building for the EMU Golf 
Program and an expansion of the clubhouse to accommodate year round golf 
simulators.  
 
Further, the neighborhood character for South Huron has seen a dramatic change in the 
last decade.  With the addition of two (2) hotels and commercial development along 
Anna J Stepp, the area has a strong framework for taking the step into mixed use 
development that is contemplated by the Township Master Plan. The location of an 
automobile car wash at the corner is not consistent with the existing uses on the east 



Zippy Auto Wash – 1327 Huron Street 
May 4, 2021 
 

   3 | P a g e  
 

side of S. Huron, with the Marriot and Eagle Crest Golf Course, nor is it consistent with 
any future uses as envisioned in the 2040 Master Plan.   
 
Based on these facts the Planning Department is recommending denial of the Special 
Conditional Use for the development of an automobile car wash.   
 
This proposed project has been reviewed by the Township’s planning consultant, 
engineering consultant, Fire Department and outside agencies, and have provided the 
following letters and comments.   
 
  
Planning Consultants (Carlisle/Wortman Associates): CWA reviewed the 
preliminary site plan and special land use permit in their letter dated March 24, 2021, 
and stated that the proposed use is inconsistent with the 2040 Master Plan, and the 
proposed building materials are not consistent with existing and desired future character 
of the corridor. 
 
“On its face an automobile use is not consistent with the Master Plan. Additional 
automobile uses were not the intent nor an envisioned use for this area. Additional 
automobile oriented uses could be incompatible with those other desired uses listed and 
hinder overall redevelopment of the corridor as envisioned in the Master Plan. 
Furthermore, the layout and design of the site do not meet the envisioned design 
concept.” 
 
Engineering Consultants (OHM): The Township Engineer recommended approval for 
this stage of the process in their April 1, 2020 review letter.  
 
Ypsilanti Community Utilities Authority: YCUA reviewing agent Scott Westover 
states that the plans are acceptable to YCUA for preliminary site plan review in a letter 
dated March 25, 2021. 
 
Ypsilanti Township Fire Department: YTFD reviewing agent Dan Kimball 
recommended approval in a letter dated May 4, 2021. 
 
Washtenaw County Water Resources Commission: WCWRC reviewing agent 
Theresa Marsik stated the plans are technically correct and do not require revisions at 
this time in a letter dated April 5, 2021. 
 
Washtenaw County Road Commission: WCRC reviewing agent Gary Streight stated 
that the County Highway Engineer believes that right in only access to Huron is a 
reasonable request.  As of April 28, 2021 the applicant was still providing the WCRC 
with additional information.  But it has been decided that right in only access to Huron is 
feasible.   
 



Zippy Auto Wash – 1327 Huron Street 
May 4, 2021 
 

   4 | P a g e  
 

In summary, while the proposed plan meets the standards of Engineering, YCUA, 
YTFD, WCWRC and WCRC, it does not conform to the vision of the 2040 Master Plan.   
 
When the Planning Commission reviews the six (a)–(f) required standards, it will be 
clear that the proposed use is not harmonious and in accordance with the objectives, 
intent and purpose of this ordinance, is not compatible with a natural environment and 
existing and future land uses in the vicinity and is not compatible with the Township 
Master Plans. In order for the Township Planning Commission to grant a special land 
use there would need to be a finding that the applicant meets all of the required 
standards. 
Suggested motions:  The following suggested motions and conditions are provided to 
assist the Planning Commission in making the most appropriate motion for this 
application.  The Commission may utilize, add or reject any conditions suggested 
herein, as they deem appropriate. 
 



Zippy Auto Wash – 1327 Huron Street 
May 4, 2021 
 

   5 | P a g e  
 

Special Land Use Permit 
Motion to table:  
 
“I move to table the request for special land use permit approval for, an automobile 
car wash located at 1327 Huron, K-11-16-360-001, to consider the comments presented 
by the Planning Commission during discussion of the project” 
 
Motion to approve:  
 
“I move to approve the request for a special land use permit for an automobile car 
wash, located at 1327 Huron, parcel K-11-16-360-001, with the following conditions: 
 

1. Applicant shall address remaining review comments from consultants, agencies, 
and departments. 

2. Building material for the building will match the existing buildings across the 
street frontage that can be found on Anna J Stepp Drive.   

3. Planning Commission will decide on architectural details at Final Site Plan. 
4. Applicant shall obtain all applicable agency permits. 
5. ______________________________________________________________” 

 
Motion to deny:  
 
“I move to deny the request for special land use permit approval for, an automobile 
car wash, located at 1327 Huron, parcel K-11-16-360-001, due to the following reasons: 
 

1. The Special Conditional Use of an automobile car wash at 1327 Huron does not 
meet all of the standards of Section 2119 Special Conditional Uses, including 
items b, c, and e. 
 

2. ________________________________________________________________” 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Zippy Auto Wash – 1327 Huron Street 
May 4, 2021 
 

   6 | P a g e  
 

Preliminary Site Plan 
Motion to table:  
 
“I move to table the request for preliminary site plan approval for an automobile car 
wash to be located at 1327 Huron , parcel K-11-16-360-001, to consider the comments 
presented by the Planning Commission during discussion of the project.” 
 
Motion to approve:  
 
“I move to approve the request for a  preliminary site plan for the Zippy Auto Wash 
located at 1327 Huron , parcel K-11-16-360-001 with the following conditions: 
 

1. Applicant shall address remaining review comments from consultants, agencies, 
and departments. 

2. Final Site Plan to be brought back before the Planning Commission.  
3. Final Building Architecture to be reviewed by the Planning Commission constant 

with Final Site Approval in the Township Ordinance.   
4. Applicant shall obtain all applicable agency permits. 
5. ______________________________________________________________” 

 
 
Motion to deny:  
 
“I move to deny the request for preliminary site plan approval for the Zippy Auto Wash 
located at 1327 Huron , parcel K-11-16-360-001, due to the following reasons: 
 
 1._________________________________________________________________ 
  
 2._________________________________________________________________” 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Jason Iacoangeli 
Jason Iacoangeli, AICP 
Planning Director 



�

��

� � ���������	
����������	
�������� �������������������������������������� �!��"�#$��%���������&'������($"��'��)�*��'�+����� �,-.- /0�1.#2 */(12.��/��������3� 45��6��78��9	
�::��;��<����� ���$=����.���3� >9??6�@A�5�;�B
��� ������C���3� ���	
��D������ � �0$����$�3� �EF�GA�57�H�����I�J?B9:�7�9���9	
9K�7��D�LF��� �M$���+3� NOE��P�7���:�NAB97�BB�� �/���$�� �QR�����3� S��:9T97��6�H9���S:�7��78�H?�	9�:�UB��V�<9�WI��� �� 2X-&(���**/ %��Y
���??:9	�7��9B�?�5?5B97K��5�	57B��A	������D�E�BZA���O[55���A�5�W�B
�����EF�GA�57�H�����I��Y
���A�5�W�B
�W9::�
�<�����\�O[55��[A::6��A�5T��9	�W�B
�]�6�W9�
�T�	
�79	�:�8�6��BI��Y
����W9::���
����8��̂9���78��7���7	���78��
����_È�<�	AAT�B���957BI�aT?:56����78�	AB�5T���?��b97K�W9::�]��:5	���8��8c�	�7���5��
��]A9:897KI��Y
����W9::�]���W5�_̀��A�5T��9	�?�6�B���957B�:5	���8�����
�������5[��
��B9��I��Y
��B9���9B�:5	���8�97��
��NOE��P�7���:�NAB97�BB�89B��9	�I��@A�5T5]9:��	���W�B
�B�������B?�	9�:�AB��97��
��NOE��P�7���:�NAB97�BB��9B��9	�I��@A�5T5]9:��	���W�B
�B�����BA]c�	���5�	5789�957B�97�H�	�957��DEE�97��
��J?B9:�7�9�Y5W7B
9?�>5797K�d�897�7	�I���@B�?����5[��
�9����<9�W���
��S:�7797K�45TT9BB957�B
5A:8�	57B98���	57B9B��7	6�W9�
��
����B����S:�7I��e7��889�957���
��S:�7797K�45TT9BB957�B
5A:8�	57B98���9[��
��AB��5[��
9B�
9K
:6�<9B9]:��	5�7����5���K���W�6�97���B�	�957��B��7��A�5�W�B
�9B��
��97��7��5[�W
����
��Y5W7B
9?�9B���697K��5��	
9�<�I�������



���������	�
������������������

���

��������������� !"#���$%�&#%�'(����

��� %%� �)��*�$%�&#%�'�+#���,-(� �������������.#�������#(����/01��234�56789���: %%#���;-#�������#(����
+�%#������ <����*� ;-#�=>7?@� AB1�C�BDE?FGE8�HIJFEK�A89FL8M?FIE� N>EO�PEDQ�R>D?@�� S1TC�N8M87IE�SD9FM899�� UOOF68�VI9?� AB1�C�BDE?FGE8�HIJFEK�A89FL8M?FIE�� N>EO�PEDQ�W89?�� S1TC�N8M87IE�SD9FM899� X98�R87YF68�R?I?F>M�

Z[\]̂ ]_̀ab�cde�fdgh�ì\b��



���������	�
������������������

���

����������������� �!"�#$�$ ��%�����%&�'()���  ����&�����& �����*$���$�����+�,���-./012�34.5��6��&�+� 7��&�����8������9$ +�:���;$<�� �����;$�����=!$ >�����<�&<&��+�$��&?&@�!���$��%$������!&�$��+�� �����A	BC����D	�E�%���������� �� ������&�@�������� ��$!��&���&*������&% ���<,�F���C�G�HE���E�I	JE�CKEC��G��EC�E��	L��E��	BC����B����E�D�J���DEC�E���D	�C���D	���	��E���CH��E�H��������G�M����N�O��	C�P��EE���CH��E��KKEH���EG������	�CH�CI���E�����KE�C���	�	�����K�Q�	L���E��L�	K�K�G���GERL�K�G���E��HEC���G��	��	KKE����G��	�G�I���CH������GN���������&% ���<�S&���%�!!����#��$�������� ��$!�7$����� 7�<!$���$ +��&??����$!�@$���&*������&% ���<,�T��%�!!�� �!�+�������&% ���<�7&#�� ?� �$!��� ����&*������&% ���<�S�#���S� ����$ +�����U<��!$ ���V��������9�@�$�",�W��& �X������$ +������??�+�$���$��$��$ ����#��$�?�Y�&*������*�&?�?�!��<!�Z*$?�!"�����+� ��$!��&�!�7���� +�����$!,������$��$������ ��$!!"�!&�$��+�$ +����$!��$+"�%�!!����#�+�%����� *�$���������>�<�@!�����$ �<&��$��& >����$@!����+�*&� +$��& $!�����>�$ +��& #� �� ��$�����,�[��!+&���%�!!�@��?$�\������<& ��#��%����$�#$����"�&*������� �!�+� 7���#��>���7�& $!�$ +�!&�$!��&??����$!>��&��!��$ +�����$��$ ��>�&**���>�?�!��<!�Z*$?�!"��&��� 7>�$ +�&<� ��<$�����$��%�!!�?��������+$�!"� ��+��&*��&% ���<�����+� ��,���] #���& �+�!$ +������*&������������& �&*��&% ���<�S&��̂��_�V$"Z�&Z+$"� ��7�@&��&&+���$!�����$�!�$ +����#����������$��7�&���"���&���>��& #� �� �����&���>�+�"��!�$ ���>�<�$�?$�����$ +�@�$��"����#����,��_� �̀��$��$ ��>��$*���$ +�@$�����$��&**���#$��&���*&&+�&<��& �,��_�W&��!��$ +�!&+7� 7,�_�S&�<&�$��>�7� ��$!�$ +�?�+��$!�&**���,�_�;�!��<!�Z*$?�!"�����+� ��$!,�_�: �a���$?� �����������$��&??� ��"��� ���>��&??� ��"�<$�\�>�&<� ��<$���$ +�����]$7!��S������̀�&��,��_�=�@!���@��!+� 7��$ +�7&#�� ?� ��&**����������$�������&% ���<�S�#���S� ���>�$ +�����U<��!$ ���V��������9�@�$�",�_�S!�$ �!�7���� +�����$!�$ +�%$���&��� 7�����,���] #���& �+�+���7 ��& ��<��̂��_�9$�7���� 7!��$ +�?�!��Z��&�"��������������$��?$"�@��*�����$ +� 7�&��� ��7�$��+�$��<$���&*�$��&  ����+����$�!�&���$?<���<$���� ,��_�;�Y�+Z����+�#�!&<?� ��%��������+� ��$!>�&**���>�$ +��&??����$!�����,��_�6����������$!�+���7 �?�������$���$ �� ������� 7�#���$!��Y<���� ���*&��@&�����+�%$!\�������$���!&����$ 7��$ +�*&����&���#��%� 7������\"!� ��*�&?�$�+���$ ��,��_�T *�!!�+�#�!&<?� ����&�!+�@��� �&��$7�+��&���<<&����Y���� 7�� *�$���������,��_�V���7 ����$��#��"�%������7$�+��&�?$����$!��%�!!�@��� �&��$7�+>�$!��&�7��!&%�a�$!��"�?$����$!��&��@��!+� 7�+���7 ����$��� ��@���$���#��"�& ������&���+&��%�!!� &��@��<��?����+,���������



���������	�
������������������

���

�������������� !!"�#$�����#�����!�� #�%�&�#$�'�#$����(�%)*���+�������#$��,�&'�$���+���-��.�����'�#$��/�(�%)*���������'�!*%��*����&�#$� ���//*'�#")&�%��%� &�0��*�$� ��$�#�!�1����# *� '#�1��$����'21� '%��*3!���� �4�1��� ���1� '%�3*�!%�'2�1��'�!*%�'2�2�5��'/�'#��������� '%� ���//*'�#"���'#��-��6'��#��� ��1� '� *#�/�3�!��*������'�#���'���#�'#�&�#$�#$��� �#���7! '-��8%%�#��' !� *#�/�3�!��*����&����'�#�#$���'#�'#�'��� '��'5����'�%�*�������#$��� �� -��8%%�#��' !� *#�/�3�!������'#�%�*������*!%�3���'��/� #�3!��&�#$�#$�����#$���%�����%�*����!��#�%� '%�$�'%����5�� !!���%�5�!��/�'#����#$�������%��� ���'5����'�%��'�#$��� �#���7! '-��9*�#$��/���1�#$��! "�*#� '%�%���2'����#$����#��%��'�#�/��#�#$���'5����'�%�%���2'���'���#�-���,$��7! ''�'2�+�//�����'��$�*!%���'��%������#$��*������#$���$�2$!"�5���3!�����'���#�� �2 #�& "��'#�����#��'� �� �� ��& �$����#$���'#�'#����&$ #�#$��,�&'�$������#�"�'2�#�� �$��5�-���,$�� ��!�� '#��$�*!%��(�! �'�$�&�#$��*��������'���#�'#�&�#$�#$��&�#$�#$��,�&'�$���� �#���7! '������(�%).���+���� '%�#$��,�&'�$���2� !�����/���5�/�'#����:*��'�;#���#-������<=>?@�=A�B>�CDDE>@@>DF��GH����I���J���	�IK�HL�I��J�	M��H���H�����	J����HJ��M����H�G	MJ��������H��NI�J�	O���LHK�P�H�Q	�H��JK��H�G	MJ����R	�I�	O��S��	THSHJ��	O�U��	J�V��HH�W��������



���������	�
������������������

���

���������������� ���!���"�"�"����#$#%&'$()*��+,-�./01-23�4562-7�8.�,89,-6�8:�-7-;538<:�27<.-6�3<�=/6<:�>36--3�5:?�@5A-.�BC�=563�D56EF5GC�H22<6?8:9�3<�3,-�3<4<9654,GI�3,-�-7-;538<:�;568-.�0-3F--:�JKL�M--3�3<�JJL�M--3C��N##OP'QOR*�� D-6�>-238<:�STCKJ�UTVW��+,-�6-A<;57�<6�6-7<2538<:�<M�36--.�<6�.,6/0.�.,577�0-�78A83-?�3<�3,<.-�8:.35:2-.W��� 5C�X,-:�:-2-..56G�M<6�3,-�7<2538<:�<M�5�.36/23/6-�<6�.83-�8A46<;-A-:3�5:?�F,-:�:<�M-5.807-�573-6:538;-�7<2538<:�M<6�3,-�.36/23/6-�<6�8A46<;-A-:3.�25:�0-�52,8-;-?�F83,</3�25/.8:9�/:?/-�,56?.,84C���0C�+,-�36--�8.�?-5?I�?8.-5.-?I�8:1/6-?�5:?�8:�?5:9-6�<M�M5778:9I�8.�3<<�27<.-�3<�46<4<.-?�<6�-Y8.38:9�.36/23/6-.I�8:3-6M-6-.�F83,�-Y8.38:9�/38783G�.-6;82-.I�8:3-6M-6-.�F83,�.5M-�;8.8<:�27-565:2-.I�<6�2<:M7823.�F83,�<3,-6�<6?8:5:2-.�<6�6-9/7538<:.C���Z-4752-A-:3�<M�36--.�5.�46<;8?-?�8:�>-238<:�ST[K\�.,577�:<3�5447G�3<�6-A<;57.�4-6A833-?�/:?-6�3,8.�45659654,C�+,8.�-Y-A438<:�.,577�:<3�0-�2<:.36/-?�0G�5MM-23-?�46<4-63G�<F:-6.�5.�5:�-Y-A438<:�M6<A�46<;8?8:9�:-F�475:38:9.�<:�3,-�?-;-7<4A-:3�.83-�5.�5�4563�<M�5�75:?.2548:9�475:�F,82,�A5G�0-�6-]/86-?�0G�3,-�475::8:9�2<AA8..8<:�8:�<6?-6�3<�5??6-..�3,-�7<..�<M�36--.�<6�<3,-6�;-9-3538<:�?/-�3<�2<:.36/238<:�5238;83GC��� Z-4752-A-:3�36--.�F,-:�6-]/86-?�.,577�0-�46<;8?-?�5.�M<77<F.W���̂C��+6--�6-4752-A-:3�53�̂LL�4-62-:3�<M�36--.�6-A<;-?�F877�0-�6-]/86-?�-Y2-43�8:�8:.35:2-.�F,-6-�3,-�7<2538<:�<M�0/87?8:9.I�.36/23/6-.�<6�965?8:9�56-�:-2-..56G�3<�577<F�3,-�?-;-7<4A-:3�<M�3,-�.83-�5:?�6-4752-A-:3�<M�3,-�36--.�25::<3�0-�522<AA<?53-?�<:�3,-�.83-C���SC�_:�8:.35:2-.�F,-6-�̂LL�4-62-:3�36--�6-4752-A-:3I�8.�:<3�M-5.807-�5.�46<;8?-?�8:�3,8.�.-238<:I�3,-�475::8:9�2<AA8..8<:�A5G�577<F�6-?/238<:�<M�3,-�6-4752-A-:3�36--.�3<�:<3�7-..�3,5:�̀L�4-62-:3�M<6�8:?/.36857�5:?�0/.8:-..�46<4-638-.�5:?�:<3�7-..�3,5:��L�4-62-:3�6-4752-A-:3�M<6�6-.8?-:3857�46<4-638-.C���̀C�+6--�6-4752-A-:3�5.�6-]/86-?�.,577�0-�<:�3,-�.83-�8:�]/-.38<:a�<6I�8:�78-/�3,-6-<MI�A<:8-.�A5G�0-�4752-?�8:�-.26<F�F83,�3,-�3<F:.,84�53�5�M--�-.35078.,-?�0G�3,-�3<F:.,84�M<6�36--�4/62,5.-�5:?�475:38:9�<:�4/0782�46<4-638-.�F83,8:�3,-�3<F:.,84C���TC�>36--3�36--.�6-]/86-?�M<6�./0?8;8.8<:�A5G�.-6;-�5.�5�26-?83�<M��L�4-62-:3�3<F56?�3,-�:/A0-6�<M�6-4752-A-:3�36--.�6-]/86-?C���+,-�5447825:3�,5.�46<;8?-?�5�M/77�36--�./6;-G�<M�3,-�./01-23�4562-7�<:�>,--3�b[SC��H22<6?8:9�3<�3,-�./6;-GI�3,-�5447825:3�8.�6-]/86-?�3<�A838953-�F83,�5:�5??838<:57�SS�36--.C��+,-�36--�A8389538<:�<M�SS�36--.�522</:3.�M<6�3,-�D75::8:9�b<AA8..8<:�965:38:9�5�̀Lc�36--�A8389538<:�6-?/238<:C�����H.�.-3�M<63,�8:�>-238<:�ST[KJW��



���������	�
������������������

���

�� ����������������������������������������������������	����������������	�� � �������������	�������������!��	������	���������	���� ����	��	������������������������	��	�����������"�����������	���� ���������� ������������	���������� ��	�����������#�����������������������	������ ���������	�������$��%&'�())*+,(-.�/&(**�01/.+23�4&3�566�)'7,'-.�.7''�7')*(,'8'-.�+/�-9.�2'(/+:*';������<=>?@ABCD� %&'�/1:0',.�/+.'�E9'/�-9.�&(F'�(-3�4'.*(-E/;����GHIJK�HL�MI�NOOPIKKIOQ��RSTU�����������������V�������������������������������������������	����������W��� ��X$�Y������!�Z	������	��������	��� ���������������!���	���� ����	����[����$���\]̂_̀ âb�cà �d̂ef�cggcabfhfae��%&'�(1.989:+*'�,(7�4(/&�4+**�&(F'�(�5i6j299.�21**3�(1.98(.+,�4(/&�:(3�4+.&�8',&(-+,(*�E73'7/;��%&'7'�4+**�(�&'(.'E�'k+.�(-E�'-.7(-,'�(-E�.&7''�lmn�F(,118�/.(.+9-/;�o8)*93''�(-E�,1/.98'7�)(7p+-q�4+**�:'�*9,(.'E�(E0(,'-.�.9�.&'�:1+*E+-q;��%&'7'�4+**�:'�.49�lrn�(1.98(.+,�)(3�/.(.+9-/�*9,(.'E�(.�.&'�7'(7�92�.&'�/+.';����%&91q&�-9.�)'78+..'E�3'.s�.&'�t9(E�u988+//+9-�&(/�,9-,').1(**3�())79F'E�(�7+q&.j+-v7+q&.j91.�9-�w179-�(-E�(�21**�(,,'//�922�x(8'/�y;�w(7.�z(7p4(3;��{f̂b{e|�\]_}|�̀fad̂e~�cà �cgfc���'�2+-E�.&'�/.71,.17'�(-E�E'/+q-�*(391.�.&'�8''./�.&'�&'+q&.s�:1*ps�E'-/+.3�(-E�(7'(��9-+-q�97E+-(-,'�7'�1+7'8'-./;���'�F'�7'F+'4'E�.&'�/+.'�4+.&�())*+,(:*'��9-+-q�7'�1+7'8'-./����\�|�b=A=�@?�\�C�A=CC�� g=����=B���c??��=B� �����B=B� ����?�=C���>����B�A@A�=�_�>�c�=@� �v�� r;�5��,7'/�5r�s�5�����%�� u98)*+'/�_�>�<�B>�� �v�� r����''.� u98)*+'/�d=>�@��� �79-.�l-97.&n� i6�2''.� i6��''.� u98)*+'/��79-.�l4'/.n� r6��''.� i6��''.� u98)*+'/��+E'� 6��''.� i�;r��''.� u98)*+'/�t'(7� r6��''.� m6m��''.� u98)*+'/�\��?B�A��{=���>�� ==>¡� r�/.97+'/s�ri��''.� ri��''.� u98)*+'/���%&'�())*+,(-.�&(/�8'.�(**�:1*p�7'�1+7'8'-./;���GHIJK�HL�MI�NOOPIKKIOQ��¢	����d̂ef�c��fdd|��̂g�]_cê�a|�cà �egc  ̂��̂h�c�ed��%&91q&�-9.�)'78+..'E�3'.s�.&'�t9(E�u988+//+9-�&(/�,9-,').1(**3�())79F'E�(�7+q&.j+-v7+q&.j91.�9-�w179-�(-E�(�21**�(,,'//�922�x(8'/�y;�w(7.�z(7p4(3;��%&'�())*+,(-.�&(/�)79F+E'E�(�/.(,p+-q�)*(-�297�.&'�.49�lrn�(1.98(.+,�)(3�/.(.+9-/�.&(.�09+-�.9�,7'(.'�9-'�l5n�*(-'�297�.&'�,(7�4(/&;���



���������	�
������������������

���

�������������� �!�!���"#$ �%�"�&$'�(�)*�+)�"����(��,,��$%"-����""-�%$�*�$.)-"���%�/�0�%/��)�1�*,���%$��$�2)�#�)2�()%"��)��/,�%)$��)(�(/22)�)"�%3����45678�59�:6�;<<=6886<>�?	@A��B����C������D���	@������AA���C@��E���C�F	G@����H��C������DDI����JKLMNOP�Q"��R"�%)$��!��S�!323TUV�%�"�*��0)�1��"W/)�"#"�%�)(��(�2$,,$'(X���JYZ[\]̂�L_̀a\Z_b_]cd� Oabe_Z�fg�hiYj_d�L_̀a\Z_k� Oabe_Z�fg�hiYj_d�JZfl\k_k�m/%$�n�(��� o�"�2$��"����$�"�"#*,$p""3�����--)%)$� �(%��0)�1�(*��"(�"W/�,�)���/#q"��%$�2)."�%)#"(�%�"�#�r)#/#���*��)%p�$2�%�"��/%$�'�(�3���r)#/#���*��)%p�$2�%�"��/%$�'�(��(��,,�#"���%�"�1�"�%"(%��/#q"��$2��/%$#$q),"(�*$(()q,"�/�-"�1$)�1�($#"�*��("�$2�'�(�)�1��%�%�"�(�#"�%)#" �'�)���(��,,�q"�-"%"�#)�"-�qp�-).)-)�1�%�"�,"�1%��)��2""%�$2�"����'�(��,)�"�qp�!S3��s�"#*,$p""(�t�U!�(%��0)�1�(*��"(�� u�Q��0)�1�(*��"( �U!�(%��0)�1�(*��"(��v���)"�w+�""�R*��"(� ��(*��"� ��(*��"�xfcYy�Oabe_Z�fg�hiYj_d� z{�diYj_d�� |}�diYj_d���Q��0)�1�)(�(/22)�)"�%3����45678�59�:6�;<<=6886<>�~	@CI�����x�LN�L��NP�xNOP��&�"�$�-)����"��"W/)�"(�%�"�#�r)#/#�$."��,,��")1�%�T�(�#"�(/�"-�2�$#�1��-"�,".",�%$�%�"��)1�"(%�*$)�%�$2�%�"�2)r%/�"V�2$����2�""(%��-)�1�*$,"�%$�q"�%'"�%p�T!��2""%��)1� �'�"�"�(/���2)r%/�"(���"�,$��%"-�#$�"�%����s��2""%�$2����"()-"�%)�,�-)(%�)�%�$���"()-"�%)�,�/("3��&�"�*$,"(�%�"��**,)���%�)(�*�$*$()�1��$#*,p�')%��%�"��$�)�1�$�-)����"�#"�(/�)�1�%'"�%p�T!�V�2""%��)1�3���m��$�-)�1�%$�R"�%)$��!���3!TqV �&�"�)�%"�()%p�$2�,)1�%�')%�)����()%"�(��,,��$%�"r�""-���3��2$$%���-,"(�')%�)����p�()%"���-��3��2$$%���-,"(��%���p��$�)�1�,$%�q$/�-��p�$��(%�""%��)1�%w$2w'�p�,)�"3�n�"�"����$�)�1�,$%��q/%(����"()-"�%)�,�-)(%�)�%�$��"r)(%)�1��"()-"�%)�,�/(" �%�"�)�%"�()%p�(��,,��$%�"r�""-��3s�2$$%���-,"(��%�%�"��$�)�1�,$%�q$/�-��p3��o��%�"�,)1�%)�1�*,�� �%�"�"���"�2$$%���-,"(�%��%�"r�""-��3��)��%�"���#"(��3����%�Q��0'�p��)1�%w$2w'�p3��m**,)���%�(�$/,-�*�$.)-"�,)1�%)�1�*,���%��%��$#*,)"(�')%��R"�%)$��!���3!TqV�')%��*�$*"��2$$%���-,"��/#q"�(3���&�"�$�-)����"��"W/)�"(�%��%��,,�"r%"�)$��,)1�%)�1�2)r%/�"(�)���$�w�"()-"�%)�,�-)(%�)�%(�(��,,�q"�%/��"-�$22�q"%'""��%�"��$/�(�$2���X���*3#3���-�(/��)(" �"r�"*%�'�"�"�/("-�2$��("�/�)%p�*/�*$("(�$��'�"�"�%�"�/("�$2�%�"�*�$*"�%p��$�%)�/"(��2%"����X���*3#3��&�"��**,)���%���(��--"-����$%"�%��%�%�"�,)1�%(�'),,�q"�%/��"-�$22��%���X���*3#3���



���������	�
������������������

���

���������������� �����!��"�	#�$%�&�'��('��&�(������	)�&�%��*���+%���	(�����,�-./�*�����	�%��0		���($&%�(�).%��,����123456278�592342:45�234�:8;<=:8>8395� ��?@ABCD@EF�GFHIJGFKFALC�@GF�CFL�MNGLO�JA�PFDLJNA�QRS�T��� � 1UVWXYUZ[V\�:]̂_[̀]W� 1UVWXYUZ[V\�7̀ab[W]W��c]V]̀Ud�1UVWXYUZ[V\e��R�LGFF�EFG�RfSSS�CHgML�NM�h@iA�@GF@��R�COGIj�EFG�kSS�CHgML�NM�h@iA�@GF@�� Qlfmnn�CHgML�o�RfSSS�CHg�MLg�pq�9̀]]X����Qlfmnn�CHgML�o�kSS�CHgML�rs�Xt̀_uX��� lR�vGFFCf�R��NGA@KFAL@h�LGFFCf�@AB�RQm�COGIjC�������5ẁ]]w�xÙW�1UVWXYUZ[V\e��R�LGFF�EFG�nS�?gyg���R�NGA@KFAL@h�LGFF�EFG�RSS�?gy��R�COGIj�EFG�RS�?gy� �mQl�?gyg�o�nS�?gyg�z�{|�9̀]]X���mQl�?gyg�o�RSS�?gyg�z�}�~̀VU�]VwUd�9̀]]X��mQl�?gyg�o�RS�?gyg�z�q��Xt̀_uX���7Ù�[V\�1aw�1UVWXYUZ[V\e��{�ẁ]]�Z]̀�������X̂��w��� �kfmlk�CHgML�o��SSS�z�{p�ẁ]]X��>[w[\Uw[aV� �o��NA�CJLF�Eh@A�� �9awUd�:]̂_[̀]W� r}�9̀]]X��}�~̀VU�]VwUd�9̀]]X��{pq�Xt̀_uX���� �9awUd�̀]̂_[̀]W�V_�u]̀�Wa]X�Vaw�[VYd_W]�̀]ZdUY]�]Vw�ẁ]]X�������������������� �����!���	(%����������������



���������	�
������������������

���

������������� !�"�#� ���$�""%�&� ���'()�*++,-.*/0�(*1�1234-00)5�3*1-.�3,*.6�*/5�7(-0)�),)8*0-9/1�*/5�*�.9,9:)5�:)/5):-/;<��'():)�*:)�.94+,)0)�=,99:�+,*/1�=9:�0()�.*:�7*1(�9/�>())0�?@A<���%BCDBEFCGHI��

����



���������	�
������������������

����

���������� !"#�$%���&"'"!� �"(�����)��"#�*�+�%���(,�+-%�(�&%.'"�/(�"%#"0�.�(1���� ����������������������������������������������



���������	�
������������������

����

� ������������������������������������������������



���������	�
������������������

����

����������������� ��������������������������������



���������	�
������������������

����

�
������������ !"����#"!$�!$�� %%&"� �!'�#�(�����!�)� �����"�!��!� ��$"!��!*� &�% !!���'���&�����$�+��,��)�-�"�.'�) �.����/�0'� �)�+ !��" &�*���,-�"�.0� &��1�!$��2*����3�"�������")��'� �)��%��"/"� &&4�"��!$��"++�)" !�� �� � ��*�)�!$��5 +���6�2 �!� �)�2*����3�"���"�!�����!"��7���8�� )�"��)�!$�� %%&"� �!�!$ !�#��#"�$�!�����!"�*��!$ !�% !!���� &��1�!$������")���/���/*!*���)���&�%+��!7���9$�� %%&"� �!�$ ��%���")�)� �� �� !"�����!"�1�!$��%��%���)�)��"1��"+%����+��!��"��&*)"�1�) �.��"�1�+ !��" &���&���'�+ !��" &�"+%����+��!�'� �)�!$�����)�/�����&��� �)�+ !��" &�-� �)"�17����:����#"!$�!$����!�)�"+%����+��!�'�#��/"�)�!$ !�$��%��%���)� ��$"!��!*��'�+�! &����/'� �)�-&*�� �)�1��4���&�����$�+��� ���"�����"�!��!�/��+�!$���;"�!"�1�/ -�"���/�!$������")��7�9$�� %%&"� �!��$�*&)� +��)� ��$"!��!*� &'�+ !��" &'� �)���&����!��-������"�!��!�#"!$�!$���;"�!"�1� �)�)��"��)�/*!*����$ � �!����/�!$������")��7������<=>?@�=A�B>�CDDE>@@>DF��GHIJ������H�����K��G��H���K���IJ��	K	����	�LH��	I����HI��M����H�HN����IO��IJ�JH���HJ�P����H�������H��	P��H��	���J	�Q������RSTUVWXY�XZ[\]VSYX��̂����"�1��/�!$��)*+%�!������&��*���"��"�)"� !�)����!$��%& ������̂$��!�_̀a7���<=>?@�=A�B>�CDDE>@@>DF��b	IHQ�����VUX[cd\�SVX�VWdZRdYRV��̂��!"���e��f��/�!$��g��"�1�h�)"� �����*!&"����!$���! �) �)��*�)���#$"�$�!$��i& ��"�1�_�++"��"���"��!�����"�#�!$��̂%��" &�j��k���



���������	�
������������������

����

���
����������	��	��������������	��������������	� ����!��������������������	���	"�����	��������#��������
��������	�������������������������!��	�����������$�����%�����"����������������������!�������#�����&��
��������	�����������������	������������������#��������
����������!������'���������������������������"�����������������!��������������%����������������	���������"������	�����	���������%�������������������������"��������	�����	�������������	���	���%�����������	�������"	������������������	"������	�	����������������������	���	!�������'�������"	���������!����#�����(��
�����	�������������������)���	����	�����������%��	��$�����%�	��"���������%�	���%�����������	������	�������	���������������"���#�����*��
�����	���������������	������'���������������������	����"	���������"�����������������!������������������������������	������	�	�������"����	"�����	����������+,-./�,0�1-�2334-//-35��6������%�7	������	���	���!����������������89:;<=�8>>?@A8BC��DEF�GHHIJKGLM�NJII�LFFO�MP�PQMGJL�MEF�RPIIPNJLS�HTFIJUJLGTV�GHHTPWGIX�RTPU�MEF�RPIIPNJLS�GSFLKJFXY����Z�[�\GXEMFLGN�]P̂LMV�\GMFT�_FXP̂TKFX�]PUUJXXJPL��+,-./�,0�1-�2334-//-35��̀	����Cabb8?=��cL�JMX�RGKFd�GL�ĜMPUPQJIF�̂XF�JX�LPM�KPLXJXMFLM�NJME�MEF�eGXMFT�fIGLg��hOOJMJPLGI�ĜMPUPQJIF�̂XFX�NFTF�LPM�MEF�JLMFLM�LPT�GL�FLWJXJPLFO�̂XF�RPT�MEJX�GTFGg��hOOJMJPLGI�ĜMPUPQJIF�PTJFLMFO�̂XFX�KP̂IO�QF�JLKPUHGMJQIF�NJME�MEPXF�PMEFT�OFXJTFO�̂XFX�IJXMFO�GLO�EJLOFT�PWFTGII�TFOFWFIPHUFLM�PR�MEF�KPTTJOPT�GX�FLWJXJPLFO�JL�MEF�eGXMFT�fIGLg��îTMEFTUPTFd�MEF�IGVP̂M�GLO�OFXJSL�PR�MEF�XJMF�OP�LPM�UFFM�MEF�FLWJXJPLFO�OFXJSL�KPLKFHMXg�����\EFL�MEF�JMFU�JX�TFWJFNFO�QV�MEF�fIGLLJLS�]PUUJXXJPLd�MEF�GHHIJKGLM�NJII�LFFO�MP�FjHIGJL�EPN�MEF�̂XF�JX�KPLXJXMFLM�NJME�MEF�NJME�MEF�DPNLXEJH�eGXMFT�fIGL�PR�eJjFOklXF�]PTF�GLO�MEF�DPNLXEJH�SPGI�PR�JUHTPWFUFLM�PR�m̂TPL�nTJWF�GLO�EPN�MEF�ĜMPUPQJIF�̂XF�GM�EJSEIV�WJXJQIF�KPTLFT�MP�G�SGMFNGV�JLMFTXFKMJPL�JX�MEF�JLMFLM�PR�NEGM�MEF�DPNLXEJH�JX�MTVJLS�MP�GKEJFWFg��mPNFWFTd�HTJPT�MP�MEF�fIGLLJLS�]PUUJXXJPL�KPLXJOFTGMJPL�PR�MEF�HTFIJUJLGTV�XJMF�HIGL�GLO�XHFKJGI�̂XF�GHHTPWGId�MEF�GHHIJKGLM�XEGII�TFX̂QUJM�MEF�RPIIPNJLS�JMFUXY��� ���7	�"������������������	�������""�������������o	������p������������������6�	!������%���%�����������	�����������q����	��������r�s�������	����"		�������������������&�������������������������������������	�	����	�����	�����������������$�����%�������������"���������������	"�����	����	����������o����������������� ����"��������������������������������������	��"���������(��6�	!����	��������%���������	!�����*��q�%�����!������������������������������� ��



���������	�
������������������

����

�



���

�

���������	
	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������	

� ��!"����#�$������$����������������%&�'����#()� *���+��"���,����-��.	��!"���� ���  ���������#�$����/	����������������������)��,����$����0�����1����������1�������������$���������������������$������1��������������&��	
	�����1����0��1������$�1�2+�3!���1$����������������'��	
	���������������0���������������������00��1�1�456�7886597:�456�;<=�>:7??@?A�B5CC@DD@5?ED�F5?D@G=67;@5?H�I<@D�����00��1�����������������������������00�����2������11�����1���� ���������#�$����J��������00����/	����1������������00����������11�����1��������$���1����������1���������"2���������+�������������$�������������+�"���������0����+�1������1���������������00�������$��2�������$�1�1�������������������������"����+���1�������2���11�����1�����������"20�������1������1�������������������������$��������2�����1���������������������K��������2�������$�1�1�2�����L ��������M���������1�2+��"����00�����L �������N���1��M���1���������������������1���O"���1����0������1������$����L ��������M����00�������� �������������1������1�������"����1����������"����������$�������������+�"�����1�����2���11�����1�1"���������1������1�������������1��������"20�������� PQ�RSTUVWX�PYZ�[\XV�ZV[WS\RX\TY��������������������������������"��0���������������������%�&%.��O"���]�����2"��1����������������1�����������������+�����"1������̂
]������"��+��"��0����������2�+������0����������1�+����������1��_������1�������������2���������"�������1�$��""0�����������̀�������������2��O"�"�1��������2����1�����2"��1����L�����������M�$��������$����1��$����������������������0��0���J��!�������a��+��������������������������������������0�!"���� �������2�"�1�����������������������������������1��������"�1�����"�1�����0�������+���0������������"�������������������1��������������2����������2��������������"1�����	]������$��������"����������1���������������������������!"�������������00���������1�3�����������������������������������������������������1�1�������������������_�������&]������������+�������������"��������������������1����������������+����� bQ�[\XV�RcPY�WTddVYX[��efgfhij����>=6�;<=�k7D<;=?7l�B5m?;n�o57G�B5CC@DD@5?ED�pkBoBq�F566=D85?G=?F=�G7;=G�r=s6m76n�tuv�twtxv�;<=��������������������$�1�����"�1���1����������0�������"1+����������"������1������������������0���������������1�1��������!"���� ��������1��0���J��!����������������������������������������������$�1��,�#�������$���������������������1�������������������"�������1����������������������"���������+��11�����1�������00�����



���������	
��������������	������������������������������	��� �!�"��������#��$��� ���
�����%�&�� �'(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�-456/7+�,�'89:;552�4,7/<3�056+4,=+�;45>�+?/32/1=�@54�-45-53+7A�;/4+�*B74,123�2*,2�+10.53+3�51�,..�;5<4�0541+43�5;�2*+�-45-53+7�C</.7/1=(�D<44+12.B�/2�,--+,43�2*,2�2*+�+?/32/1=�;/4+�*B74,12�056+4,=+�75+3�152�056+4�2*+�35<2*�3/7+�5;�2*+�-45-53+7�0,4�E,3*(�)*+�,--./0,12�*,3�-45-53+7�,�;/4+�*B74,12�2*,2�056+43�,..�FGHI�JGIKLIM�GF�NOL�PIGPGMLQ�RHSTQSKUV�OGWLXLIY�PLI�Z[\]̂M�_,40*�'8̀�'9'a�.+22+4̀�NOL�PIGPGMLQ�ObQIcKN̂M�.50,2/51̀�/1�4+;+4+10+�25�2*+�+?/32/1=�E+32�*B74,12�.50,2+7�,2�2*+�1542*E+32�0541+4�5;�2*+�-,40+.̀�E/..�152�C+�,00+-2+7�CB�2*+�d<2*54/2B(�d77/2/51,..B̀�2*+�-45-53+7�7/32,10+�;54�,�e/4+�)4<0f�25�C,0f�5<2�5;�2*+�-45-53+7�*B74,12�.50,2/51�/3�>54+�2*,1�2*+/4�,..5E,C.+�2*4+3*5.7�5;�a89:;++2(��d774+33/1=�2*+3+�05>>+123�>,B�,;;+02�2*+�56+4,..�3/2+�.,B5<2(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�4+6/3+�,00547/1=.B(��g(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�-456/7+�,�;/4+24<0f�2<41/1=�2+>-.,2+�2*45<=*�2*+�3/2+�,17�5C2,/1�,--456,.�;45>�2*+�)5E13*/-�e/4+�h+-,42>+12(�)*+�,--./0,12�*,3�3<;;/0/+12.B�,774+33+7�2*+�05>>+12(��i(�)*+�,--./0,12�*,3�152+7�j�-,4f/1=�3-,0+3�/10.<7/1=�51+�*,17/0,--+7�3-,0+(�k5E+6+4̀�51.B�l�,4+�/7+12/;/+7�/1�2*+�-.,13(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�4+6/3+�,00547/1=.B(�)*+�,--./0,12�*,3�3<;;/0/+12.B�,774+33+7�2*+�05>>+12(��8(�mOL�cPPTSJcKNM̂�PIGPGMLQ�NIcMO�LKJTGMHIL�Q5+3�152�>++2�2*+�>/1/><>�7/>+13/51�4+n</4+>+123�-+4�2*+�)5E13*/-�o47/1,10+�@3+02/51�'a9pA(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�4+6/3+�,00547/1=.B(�)*+�,--./0,12�*,3�3<;;/0/+12.B�,774+33+7�2*+�05>>+12(�� qr�stuvwxwyzt{�|u}zwvu|�uy~wyuutwy~�svzy�q�xxuy}���)*+�;5..5E/1=�05>>+123�3*,..�C+�,774+33+7�CB�2*+�,--./0,12�7<4/1=�2*+�7+2,/.+7�+1=/1++4/1=�74,E/1=�3<C>/22,.̀�,17�75�152�,;;+02�2*+�4+05>>+17,2/51�;54�,--456,.�25�2*+�)5E13*/-�5;��-3/.,12/��.,11/1=�D5>>/33/51(��2�3*5<.7�C+�152+7�2*,2�2*/3�/3�152�,1�,..:/10.<3/6+�./32�,17�,77/2/51,.�05>>+123�>,B�C+�=+1+4,2+7�,3�1+E�/1;54>,2/51�/3�-4+3+12+7(��a(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�-456/7+�3-52�+.+6,2/513�,2�,..�;5<4�@iA�0541+43�5;�,..�-45-53+7�4,>-3�.+6+.�.,17/1=3̀�dhd�-,4f/1=�3-,0+3�,17�,00+33�,/3.+3̀�,3�E+..�,3�,.51=�C52*�3/7+3�5;�,..�-45-53+7�3/7+E,.f�,2�89:;552�/12+46,.3(�)*+�04533:3.5-+�3*,..�152�+?0++7�'�̀�-+4�dhd��2,17,473(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�6+4/;B�2*+�-45-53+7�4,>-3�@3-+0/;/0,..B�2*+�4,>-3�,2�2*+�35<2*+,32�/12+43+02/51�5;�k<451��2�,17��,>+3���k,42��,4fE,BÀ�3/7+E,.f̀�,17�3/7+E,.f�04533/1=�/3�dhd�05>-./,12(�d77/2/51,..B̀�2*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�/10.<7+�dhd�05>-./,12�7+2,/.3�;54�2*+�-45-53+7�3/7+E,.f�,17�4,>-3�@/(+(�0<44+12�_ho)��:'l:���+4/+3A�51�2*+�-.,13(��'(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�-456/7+�<2/./2B�-45;/.+3̀�/10.<7/1=�-/-+�7/,>+2+4̀�>,2+4/,.̀�.+1=2*̀�3.5-+̀�,17�*B74,<./0�=4,7+�./1+�@E*+4+�,--./0,C.+À�;54�,..�-45-53+7�<2/./2/+3�@E,2+4̀�3,1/2,4B̀�3254>A�51�2*+�-.,13(�� g(�)*+�+?/32/1=�45,7E,B�.50,2+7�51�2*+�1542*+41�3/7+�5;�2*+�-,40+.�@0512/1<+7�/1�3+4/+3�;45>��,>+3��(�k,42��,4fE,BA�/3�-4/6,2+.B�5E1+7(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�-456/7+�2*+�54/=/1,.�,=4++>+12�;54�3*,4+7�<3+�,00+33�E/2*�2*+�7+2,/.+7�+1=/1++4/1=�3<C>/22,.(�� i(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�-456/7+�0.,4/;/0,2/51�;54�324<02<4+3�)h8�,17�)h�(��2�/3�,33<>+7�2*,2�2*+3+�>,B�C+�24+10*�74,/13��*5E+6+4̀�,77/2/51,.�1,44,2/6+�,17�7+2,/.�3*,..�C+�-456/7+7�5;�2*+�-45-53+7�324<02<4+3(���8(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�-456/7+�,�=+52+0*1/0,.�4+-542�E/2*�2*+�1+?2�3<C>/22,.�2*,2�6+4/;/+3�2*+�-4+3+12+7�/1;/.24,2/51�4,2+�/1�2*+�3254>E,2+4�0,.0<.,2/513(�)*+�,--./0,12�*,3�3<;;/0/+12.B�,774+33+7�2*+�05>>+12(�� �(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�-456/7+�0,.0<.,2/513�,17�,�7+2,/.�;54�2*+�-45-53+7�5<2.+2�051245.�324<02<4+�.50,2+7�E/2*/1�2*+�-45-53+7�7+2+12/51�-517(�� p(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�-456/7+�,�7+2,/.�5;�2*+�3,1/2,4B�3+7/>+12�4+0.,/>�7+152+7�E/2*/1�2*+�-.,1�3+2(���



���������	
��������������	������������������������������	��� �!�"��������#��$��� ���
�����%�&�� '(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�-456/7+�,�0453383+02/51�7+2,/.�59�2*+�-45-53+7�-,6+43�.50,2+7�,2�2*+�1542*:+32�0541+4�59�2*+�3/2+(�;77/2/51,..<=�2*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�,.35�-456/7+�,�7+2,/.�954�2*+�-45-53+7�>+10*�,17�4+-,/4�32,2/51=�.50,2+7�/1�2*+�3,?+�6/0/1/2<(���@(�;..�A5/.�B453/51�,17�A+7/?+12�C51245.�DABACE�?+,3F4+3�3*5F.7�>+�./32+7�5F2�D/(+(�3/.2�9+10+=�/1.+2�-452+02/51E�,17�3*5:1�51�,1�ABAC�-.,1�3*++2(��;77/2/51,..<=�2*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�/10.F7+�2*+�G-3/.,12/�)5:13*/-�ABAC�H+2,/.3�3*++2�:/2*/1�2*+�-.,1�3+2(�)*+�3*++2�*,3�>++1�+10.53+7�:/2*�2*/3�.+22+4�954�2*+�IJJKLMINOPQ�RSNSTLOU��� VW(�XYLZY�OZ�I�JYSMZNQOY[MOLZN�\SSOLN]�OÎLN]�JKIMS�O_S�IJJKLMINO�Q_IKK�JYZ̀LaS�IN�SN]LNSSYPQ�S32/?,2+�59�-45>,>.+�0532�954�2*+�-45b+02(�� cd�efghiefc�jfekilm�n�ojjepqorm��)*+�95..5:/1s�5F23/7+�,s+10<�4+6/+:3�,17�-+4?/23�:/..�>+�4+tF/4+7�954�2*+�-45b+02(�C5-/+3�59�,1<�0544+3-517+10+�>+2:++1�2*+�,--./0,12�,17�2*+�4+6/+:�,s+10/+3=�,3�:+..�,3�2*+�-+4?/2�54�:,/6+4=�3*,..�>+�3+12�25�>52*�2*+�)5:13*/-�,17�uvw�;76/3543�D+?,/.x�+../52(3?/2*y5*?8,76/3543(05?E(���z�{|}~����~�l���}�~|����������l��}���}���pl���;92+4�,--456,.�59�2*+�3/2+�-.,1�><�2*+�)5:13*/-��.,11/1s�C5??/33/51=�7+2,/.+7�+1s/1++4/1s�74,:/1s3�,4+�4+tF/4+7�,17�,--456,.3�945?�,..�,--./0,>.+�,s+10/+3�:/..�>+�4+tF/4+7�954��u)�,--456,.(�z�{|}~����~�������~���h�~�~�~�}�o�����~����{�ho����+22+4�4+0+/6+7�w,40*���=��W�V(�)*+�,--./0,12�3*,..�,774+33�GC�;�05??+123(�z�{|}~����~�l���}�~|��~���c�|����������+22+4�4+0+/6+7�w,40*�VW=��W�V(��+6/+:�,17�,--456,.�/3�4+tF/4+7(�z���}��������������������e�}�����}������  ��¡¢£¤ �¥¦¦�§¢�̈©�©ª�«¬��+6/+:�,17�,--456,.�/3�4+tF/4+7(�z���}��������������e��������~}}~������e�����+6/+:�,17�,--456,.�/3�4+tF/4+7�954�2*+�vF451�A24++2�,00+33�,--45,0*(�z�{|}~����~�l���}�~|�p��~������������~���m�������}��;�A5/.�B453/51�,17�A+7/?+12,2/51�C51245.�-+4?/2�3*,..�>+�3+0F4+7�945?�2*+�G-3/.,12/�)5:13*/-�u99/0+�59�C5??F1/2<�A2,17,473(��z�_S�Z®NQ_LJPQ�XKINNSY�®LKK�LNQJSMO�O_S�KINaQMIJLN]�TZY�O_LQ�QLOSU��z�̄9�7+:,2+4/1s�3*5F.7�>+�1++7+7=�2*+�05124,0254°,--./0,12�3*,..�>+�4+3-513/>.+�954�5>2,/1/1s�1+0+33,4<�,--456,.3�945?�2*+�)5:13*/-�,17�2*+�)5:13*/-�B1s/1++4=�-+4?/33/51�945?�,..�/?-,02+7�,7b,0+12�-45-+42/+3�INa±ZY�JSY\LOQ�TYZ\�²³́ µ�¶·¶ ·̧PQ�́TTLMSµ�ZY�O_S�¶·̧·U�z��+0547�-.,13�3*,..�>+�-456/7+7�25�2*+�)5:13*/-�B1s/1++4�95..5:/1s�2*+�05?-.+2/51�59�051324F02/51(����A*5F.7�<5F�*,6+�,1<�tF+32/513�4+s,47/1s�2*/3�?,22+4=�-.+,3+�0512,02�2*/3�599/0+�,2�D¹º»E�»¼¼8»�'W(��A/10+4+.<=�uvw�;76/3543���½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½½� � � � � � �w,22*+:�H(��,4¾3=��(B(�� � � � B../52��(�A?/2*��wH�°B�A°3.3��00x� w/¾+��,7¿/¾=�)5:13*/-�C5??F1/2<�A2,17,473�H/4+0254��� �+./17,�À/1s3.+<=�)5:13*/-��.,11/1s�,17�H+6+.5-?+12�C5547/1,254�H5Fs�Á/12+43=�)5:13*/-�;22541+<�H,1�À/?>,..=�)5:13*/-�Â/4+�w,43*,..�



���������	
��������������	������������������������������	��� �!�"��������#��$��� ���
��%��&�%�� '()*����+,-..../.0..-1234/567()89:(3;6-<.<.-..=><.00?./0@<?�ABCD9/E(66F�GB:D�H87I-JKL2-.0/1234-1+M<-0@<?/ABCD9/1:/E(66F/GB:D/H87I/1+</<.<0/.@/@0NODPQ��





����������	
������������
���������������
���������������������
���
����������������������� ��!��"#$� %�$!����&'()'� �

�� �

� *�&!��+�(��, #�%�� -� %.��$���/%#�$"�� %%$%.��$��-������ �������/%#�$"��0��"#$� %�$�1�++��2�����%��$������$����"#$� %�$!����&'()1����3� �$���� %����$�/�4�5�� ��6�-��
 7�3���� � 8$""*������	 #��� ��6�-����- �$�%3��� � (5�1��2�����%���2�� � %�� ��3��� � � �9'9�+�(� �� ���$#���� ��3�� � &9(:9�+�(�� ,�;�
�7;��3� � � <<<�� �""�$- ;�������#3� � �����+('�� ��#$.%��3� � � � %=>?@ABCDEFG@H�I@JK�� ��#$.%��������##3� � '(:+�, -L#�%��� �!����2��!��%%���;��!��$-�$. %�&'(+5�� ��MNONPQ�RS�TUVWUX�MNONPQ�RS�YUVWUXZ��""������ #���;7$����� ������������#"�-�0���*�#�;7$����!�� �� %�[$7; ��!��$���� �#� ���� �������/%#�$"��0��"#$� %�$��$�����" ��7�%�����!�������!�����



��������	��
���������������������������������������� 	�!���� ���" ���#���$%% ����%�&�''(� #)�*#��+��+��&,-./0.�/$12*,�!�$3�4!*�5-2/��6�

�*��,(����. 7���"� 7��48� ���# 	������9:�;6��� .�<� !��� ' ���)�=���>��� +��# ��?�* #��!����.�7 �@�A��� � BCDDE��FGH�IJKL�� � �M�6�*��,(����*#���#	�&���#���/�@��� 8��%�48� ���# ��=!����"�#�<�
M>�:>�
��?��"����������������� <��� ������8�����#��#���8�������+�����#�+�+��('��#������ 7�+�7 ������#��� ��'� ��%��'�)�(���%% �����������;	��
��	�@����7����7 �@�+�#�����%������+�8�����@ #�������+��#��@�#����(88�)���+�@��#�@�#����)�#�'�+�� ����/���8�������������8#�N���#��4&O-�%���#� ���#�����%���7 �@��,�@�7��	�#���%����@ �����''��#����+�#��N���++�����+�N)�#���-88� ���#���+P���#���-88� ���#Q��+�� ������ �����8� ���#��"�#� ��+�0�� ���� ���8�����N� ���+��'�+�����8#�N���#��4&O-��� ���/����R �# ���@�#���'� ���� ��'��#��+S����#�#��#������#����+����#�8������N�(�+�� ��� ����#�������#��/���������#� �%��'�# ��� ��8��7 +�+����#����������+����������#�%��'�#���4&O-�������8� �� �%��'�# ����)�#�'�����-++ ���#���8��8���+��)+���#����������#��#����R �# ����)+���#������#������#�@��#���������%�#���8������ ��(�����8#�N�������� �(��%�� '8�)��++ ���#�����@��)+���#�7 ����������# ���#��#����R �# ���@�#���'� ��@ #����� 7��#�8	�#���@�#���'� ��������N�� ����#�+�(� ���#���M���#��7��7���������#�����(#��� +���%���'���5��,��#�!��T@�)	�#�����@��)+���#�������#�+�@ #�����(#> ��#������#����R �# ���@�#���'� �	�#����R �# ����)+���#���'�7�+	���+�#����R �# ���#���8�(���+��� -����#�+� ��#���������M	��
��	���##���%��'�#� ���%% ��	�������# ���%�����88�)�#��#���8��8���+�8��S��#��!��������#��#��#�#���#�#��������8� ���%���������# ���%���	�UVWXYVVZ[\�D]FK�GL̂�_H̀KGaF_GCH̀�DLJK̂�̂K_aHb�ĉDHKCGX��FGLHaCGE�JcdC̀CKGaJGCH̀�ê̂X�J̀c�â_Hac�D]J̀�fFJaJ̀Ĝ̂	�'(�#�N��8� +�#��#���-(#��� #)�N)�#���-88� ���#	�@ #�������� 8#�+�� 7���+�#��#���/�@��� 8	�N�%����� #����#���N( �+ �������� ����+����+ ���8��' #� �� ��(�+��/�������#�(�# ���8����������@�+�8�� #���+������ �#�+�%������+�+�8�� #����+�#�����# #)����8��� N���%���'� �#� � ���#���������(�#��@ ���N��+�#��' ��+�+(� ���#���"�#� ��+�0�� ���� ���8������%�#���8��S��#� �����S(��# ���@ #��)�(���%% �����+�#���/�@��� 8�0�� ������*��(�+�#�����N����)�g(��# ����8���������#��#�#� ���%% ����� * ������)	��� � � � �������� ��*&$//�"��10*/$h0.	�!�0�	�0�� ���� �����������48� ���# �&�''(� #)�O# � # ���-(#��� #)�



����������	�
����	��������		�	������������������������
��������
 ���
�����!�"#��"$"%�����"�����	����&�����	��'����(� �����))���������������*��!�))����������+��� ������*���',�*������-��	'��.�	���/���!�������0	�!�1��)��1����	���� �����������1��	'��������	�.�23�������0	�!�1������1���2	��� ������������*�����������0	�!�1��	��	��� ����4��/������!��������������� �������/���5����11����	��� ����4�����2���������11����	�6��'���	�	��	���4(7��1��87�1���017"$"%�9�:�11/��&������!7�������5;"�'��<�



��������	
����
�����������
���������
���
�������� !��"�#$�%&'&�(��)���*++�,-./..�0�1�++��*2�
�%�	3�0-4/.�5�62�
��5��0�7
#�8��#�9�������'�:2�	�;���<����)���&����	����=����	�����+����
)�>�?���
��5)��3�?���
��5)��3�
3)0�#@�	
�	�
)�A ��<����#��B���	�����=C���	������
���
���>�)��#D�C�)��#D�C���
���
���
EF���G �HFIJKL�MNM!�OIP��J�OQ��RASA�T���F!�UVV�WXYZYY�[�EFVVM�U�!��RGK\�[�X]ZY���̂���I��!�[�_�QF̀F�QaG�FGI ��S�b��K! c32>�"�=�/d>�/e/-�e-$dd�(7-�����3)���fgh��	
����
������>�*�&((��������i����
�������jklmn�opmqrstpj�uvpmqrstpswxymzl{v|zms};���j~mxql�qmj�u~mxql�qmwyz~ylvp|�qp}A ��j�l�q��mqxqmj�u{l�q|�mqxqmw�l�vpz�|yz~}��jsmqs�tqr~j�usmqs|tqr~w�l�vpz�|yz~}�j�lvz��hlyzl�sq�rj�u�rlyzl�sq�rwnpzx�|zms}��j~ly{z�q��~j�u~ly{z�q��~wxymzl{v|zms}�j�lm���y����zytj�u~yy���zyt~wxymzl{v|zms}��jvyt�ly��j�uvyt�ly��wxymzl{v|zms}��I!����qv{ln��fq�m�lmn������������������������� !������������qm~rp���������������r��n���pz��lvt��������o���mz��op����z{r�rq{ lmrl�yq��q¡�qvp&*¢c�£¤$�c3�	��)����
��������#�8�
)�
2�	�#��
8��3��
�����D���
���i
��
����C����C	�
��
+�������3)���	�2���		��
2���
���D���3��	��#�����#�C�
���3��
�������	�	�8���¥0000000000000000000000000000000000000000000000¥



��������	���

������������������	�����	����
������������������������������������������
�����	����������������	�����������������������������������������������������������	�����������������������������������
��������������������  ����������	!��������������

�����!������	���
�������	�����������

�������������������������������������	���������������"�����#�������������������������$%���
����
������������������������	����
���������	�����������&!������!��������
���������������

�����!������	���������������!������!�����������������������������������
��������������
������!!��������'
���	����������	��������
����
������������������ ()*+�,-*./01-2�34546789:;<�=>?>@:7�A>BC<:?>D�E8F?<G�H8>I�E8JJKBBK8?LLL�MN�O::P�H8>IQ�R??�R7P87Q�=K;CK@>?�SK7:;<T�UVWXY�WZV[\\]Z�̂�=>K?T�UVWXY�V\_[_L̀`D;78>IBN87@�̂�a8bb8D�FB�8?�a>;:P88c��defgh���������i������������j��������i�����������k��lmnoh�p����������q���	����rs��tutr�v�rt�w$�xfh����������y����j��������i�����������k�z{h�|%����}�����|�j�����������i�����������k~�|y��������|�j��������i�����������k~|"�����'���������|�j�����������i���������k�l���m{oh�p���� ������w!!��rstss�����!!��w	���p�����r�ts����	���������$���
���������������	�������������������������y����� ������
�������������	������
����������������	����
���p���� ������w!!����������rstss����!!��w	���p�����r�ts���	���	������������ ������
����
�����������������������������������	�����������
���
	�������
�������������������������p��������������!!��w	���p��t���p�������������������w���w������$'����ru�rtuu������$�������w���	�����������$'����rs�rss���	�������������w���w������$'����ru�$��������s���vu�����vq�����s����u���u����������i�����������



������������	��
���������������������������������

����� !�"#�$%$&���'�(�)�*+�,* -#�.(/(�01234526789:;<2�=2>?�@&"%�ABCDEFG�HFBI#�JK L*����GG���MF�#�' CN +BG��O@&%P� H/Q� R ��S��KLF�TBEN�U�,K�FG�JL�**L�V�E !BGL �WFXGEN �#�' CN +BG�TYTHY�.�FZ*CL�[F(�\&\%���]*B��'�(�,* -Q��WN E�F̂  ̂C*�NBE��*_ *X*I�LN*�E L*��!BGE�̂F��LN*�BMF_*̀�*̂*�*GC*I���FZ*CL�LF�M*�!FCBL*I� G�V�E !BGL �WFXGEN �(��WN*E*��!BGE�NB_*�B�IBL*�F̂�'B�CN�&@#�$%$&�BGI�X*�*��*C* _*I�FG�'B�CN�$P#�$%$&(���E�B��*EK!L�F̂�FK���*_ *X#�X*�XFK!I�! D*�LF�F̂ *̂��LN*�̂F!!FX G+�CF--*GLEQ��&(�WN*�I*E +G��!BGE�B�*�L*CNG CB!!S�CF��*CL�BGI�IF�GFL��*aK �*��*_ E FGE�BL�LN E�L -*(�.!*BE*�GFL*�BGS�̂KLK�*��*_ E FGE�ENFK!I�M*�EKM- LL*I�LF�FK��F̂  ̂C*�̂F��̂K�LN*���*_ *X(�$(�.� F��LF�CFGEL�KCL FG�BCL _ L *E�BL�LN*�E L*#�B�I�B G�KE*��*�- L� E��*aK �*I(��.!*BE*�EKM- L�B�I�B G�KE*��*�- L�B��! CBL FG#� GC!KI G+�BG�B̂  ̂IB_ L�F̂��F!!KL FG���*_*GL FG�BGI�LN*�BEEFC BL*I�̂**E#�BL�SFK��CFG_*G *GC*(�P(�.!*BE*�E**�LN*�BLLBCN*I� G_F C*�̂F��LN*�CK��*GL�̂**E�BGI��*- L�LN*E*�̂**E�K�FG��*C* �L(��E��*aK*EL*I#�LN*� G_F C*� E�M* G+�EKM- LL*I�I �*CL!S�LF�R ��S��KLF�TBEN#�bbY(��ĉ�SFK�NB_*�BGS�aK*EL FGE#��!*BE*�CFGLBCL�FK��F̂  ̂C*(��J GC*�*!S#� �WN*�*EB�'(�'B�E D#�.(/(�JLF�-XBL*��/G+ G**��d�*�- LeR ��S��KLF�TBEN�U�,K�FG�JL�**L��*_$f��CCQ� YF�*S�T*B_*�#�R ��S��KLF�TBEN#�bbY�� ' CNB*!�HBIg D#�V�E !BGL �WFXGEN ��h^̂ C*�F̂�YF--KG LS�JLBGIB�IE�� ABEFG�cBCFBG+*! #�V�E !BGL �WFXGEN ��.!BGG G+�] �*CLF��� i*! GIB�j G+E!*S#�V�E !BGL �WFXGEN ��.!BGG G+�k�RFG G+�YFF�I GBLF��]FK+�T GL*�E#�'CbB G�BGI�T GL*�E�� �

lmno�op�qrnsst�qplp�� 	�uvw�wvx�ywzvx�z���{xx{�|vw�}���|���~������w������������������������������{������}�������������������������~����������~����������������~���������� �����
����ww��x�vv��|�z~����������	�����w���������z��������������xz�uu�����{��vw����v��������	�����w���������z�������������u����~����}����������������}�������������



Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

SCALE:  1" = 1000'-0"

LOCATION MAP

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
3

4
) 

4
2

4
-0

6
6

1

Fa
x:

 (
7

3
4

) 
4

2
4

-0
6

7
7

e
-m

a
il:

 d
e

si
g

n
@

va
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

   
   

w
w

w
.v

a
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

A
n

n
 A

rb
o

r,
 M

i 4
8

1
0

3

8
1

5
0

 J
a

ck
so

n
 R

o
a

d
, S

te
. A

O V

SITE

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
2
8
7
8
 
Z
ip
p
y 
-
 
H
u
ro
n
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
S
IT
E
\
S
P
\
C
-
1
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:3
2
:4
9
 
P
M



LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

S
R

E
D
O V

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
3

4
) 

4
2

4
-0

6
6

1

Fa
x:

 (
7

3
4

) 
4

2
4

-0
6

7
7

e
-m

a
il:

 d
e

si
g

n
@

va
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

   
   

w
w

w
.v

a
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

A
n

n
 A

rb
o

r,
 M

i 4
8

1
0

3

8
1

5
0

 J
a

ck
so

n
 R

o
a

d
, S

te
. A

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
2
8
7
8
 
Z
ip
p
y 
-
 
H
u
ro
n
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
S
IT
E
\
S
P
\
C
-
2
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:3
2
:5
7
 
P
M



LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

SITE PLAN

S
R

E
D
O V

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
3

4
) 

4
2

4
-0

6
6

1

Fa
x:

 (
7

3
4

) 
4

2
4

-0
6

7
7

e
-m

a
il:

 d
e

si
g

n
@

va
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

   
   

w
w

w
.v

a
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

A
n

n
 A

rb
o

r,
 M

i 4
8

1
0

3

8
1

5
0

 J
a

ck
so

n
 R

o
a

d
, S

te
. A

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
2
8
7
8
 
Z
ip
p
y 
-
 
H
u
ro
n
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
S
IT
E
\
S
P
\
C
-
3
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:3
3
:1
1
 
P
M



LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

GRADING PLAN

S
R

E
D
O V

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
3

4
) 

4
2

4
-0

6
6

1

Fa
x:

 (
7

3
4

) 
4

2
4

-0
6

7
7

e
-m

a
il:

 d
e

si
g

n
@

va
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

   
   

w
w

w
.v

a
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

A
n

n
 A

rb
o

r,
 M

i 4
8

1
0

3

8
1

5
0

 J
a

ck
so

n
 R

o
a

d
, S

te
. A

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
2
8
7
8
 
Z
ip
p
y 
-
 
H
u
ro
n
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
S
IT
E
\
S
P
\
C
-
4
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:3
3
:1
5
 
P
M



SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

LANDSCAPE PLAN

S
R

E
D
O V

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
3

4
) 

4
2

4
-0

6
6

1

Fa
x:

 (
7

3
4

) 
4

2
4

-0
6

7
7

e
-m

a
il:

 d
e

si
g

n
@

va
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

   
   

w
w

w
.v

a
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

A
n

n
 A

rb
o

r,
 M

i 4
8

1
0

3

8
1

5
0

 J
a

ck
so

n
 R

o
a

d
, S

te
. A

·

·

·

“
” 

·

·

·

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
2
8
7
8
 
Z
ip
p
y 
-
 
H
u
ro
n
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
S
IT
E
\
S
P
\
C
-
5
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:3
3
:2
2
 
P
M



0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.9

1.4

1.6

1.6

0.8

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.6

1.9

3.5

4.2

3.3

1.2

0.3

0.7

0.9

1.2

1.1

0.8

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.5

1.9

4.4

5.2

4.2

1.6

0.6

0.8

1.3

1.7

1.7

1.2

0.7

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

1.9

4.2

5.3

4.9

2.7

1.9

1.2

1.0

1.2

0.8

1.3

1.1

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.6

1.8

3.1

3.4

4.2

2.3

2.0

1.3

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.3

1.9

2.2

2.1

2.8

2.6

1.9

1.5

1.2

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.2

1.8

2.1

1.8

2.0

1.8

1.8

4.0

1.7

4.0

2.8

2.3

3.9

2.3

2.9

2.9

2.6

2.3

1.8

1.2

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.3

1.9

2.4

2.5

2.4

2.1

2.0

2.2

2.1

2.0

1.8

1.5

1.6

2.0

2.6

3.1

3.6

3.0

2.3

1.6

0.9

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.7

1.3

2.1

3.3

3.8

2.7

2.5

2.4

2.6

2.8

2.7

2.3

2.0

1.8

2.1

2.7

3.2

4.5

2.4

2.6

1.6

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.4

2.3

3.3

3.8

2.8

2.4

2.4

2.8

4.3

2.6

2.6

2.3

2.2

2.6

2.9

3.5

3.6

3.2

2.5

1.6

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.3

2.0

2.5

2.7

2.7

2.5

2.5

2.7

3.4

3.1

2.8

2.6

2.8

3.1

3.4

3.8

3.4

3.0

2.2

1.4

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.7

1.1

1.6

2.0

2.3

2.4

2.2

2.2

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.5

2.8

3.3

3.7

4.7

3.8

3.4

2.6

1.9

1.2

0.7

0.4

0.2

0.6

0.9

1.3

1.8

2.0

2.3

2.1

2.0

1.9

2.0

2.1

2.5

2.8

3.6

4.4

3.3

4.3

3.5

2.4

1.7

1.1

0.6

0.3

0.5

0.9

1.3

1.9

2.3

2.4

2.2

2.0

2.0

2.0

2.1

2.6

3.0

3.6

4.0

4.5

4.3

3.8

2.7

1.7

0.9

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.6

1.0

1.6

2.3

2.7

2.7

2.5

2.3

2.2

2.5

2.7

3.0

3.1

3.3

3.8

4.0

4.5

3.8

2.9

1.7

0.9

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.7

1.1

1.9

2.5

4.7

3.4

2.7

2.4

2.5

2.8

3.2

3.3

3.1

2.9

3.1

3.5

4.5

2.7

1.7

0.9

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.6

1.0

1.7

2.3

3.3

3.0

2.4

2.1

2.4

2.9

4.5

4.6

2.9

2.5

2.5

2.8

3.2

2.9

2.3

1.6

0.9

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.5

0.8

1.2

1.7

2.1

2.2

1.8

1.6

1.9

2.5

3.1

2.9

2.5

2.2

2.1

2.1

2.3

2.0

1.7

1.1

0.8

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.3

0.4

0.7

1.1

1.4

1.4

1.2

1.2

1.5

1.8

2.1

2.0

1.9

1.6

1.5

1.4

1.4

1.1

1.0

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.7

0.8

0.9

0.8

0.9

1.0

1.1

1.3

1.2

1.1

1.1

1.0

0.9

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.7

0.7

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

5.7
A-1 @ 20'

A-2 @ 20'

A-3 @ 20'

A-6 @ 20'

A-7 @ 20'

B-1 @ 17'

B-2 @ 17'

E-1 @ 8'

E-2 @ 8'

E-3 @ 8'

E-4 @ 8'

B-3 @ 17'

A-8 @ 20'

A-5 @ 20'

C-1 @ 12'
C-2 @ 12'

C-3 @ 12'
C-4 @ 12'

C-5 @ 12'

C-6 @ 12'

C-7 @ 12'

C-8 @ 12'
C-9 @ 12'

C-10 @ 12'

D-1 @ 20'

LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

LIGHTING PLAN

S
R

E
D
O V

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
3

4
) 

4
2

4
-0

6
6

1

Fa
x:

 (
7

3
4

) 
4

2
4

-0
6

7
7

e
-m

a
il:

 d
e

si
g

n
@

va
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

   
   

w
w

w
.v

a
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

A
n

n
 A

rb
o

r,
 M

i 4
8

1
0

3

8
1

5
0

 J
a

ck
so

n
 R

o
a

d
, S

te
. A

A

B

C

E

All exterior lighting fixtures shall be turned off between 11:00PM and sunrise except for where used for security purposes.

D

Statistics
Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min
Site #1 1.1 fc 5.7 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A

Schedule

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Description Lamp Number 
Lamps Filename Lumens Per Lamp Light Loss Factor Wattage

7 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P9 40K T5W MVOLT DSX1 LED P9 40K T5W MVOLT LED 1 DSX1_LED_P9_40K_T5W_MVO
LT.ies

28445 0.82 241

3 Lithonia Lighting DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 40K TFTM 
MVOLT

DSXW1 LED WITH (2) 10 LED LIGHT ENGINES, 
TYPE TFTM OPTIC, 4000K, @ 1000mA.

LED 1 DSXW1_LED_20C_1000_40K_
TFTM_MVOLT.ies

7711 0.82 73.2

10 Lithonia Lighting 6BPMW HL LED 6" 3000K CCT, 950 Lumens 120v Matte White 
LED Module, 80CRI

3000K LED 1 6BPMW_HL_LED.ies 944 0.82 15.26

1 Lithonia Lighting DSX1 LED P4 40K T5S MVOLT DSX1 LED P4 40K T5S MVOLT LED 1 DSX1_LED_P4_40K_T5S_MVO
LT.ies

15080 0.82 125

4 Lithonia Lighting ERE SGL SQ LED Weather proof or Indoor Remote Light 
Head, SQUARE (ONE HEAD ONLY)

1 ERE_SGL_SQ.ies 45 0.82 0

Luminaire Locations

No. Label X Y Z

Location

MH Orientation Tilt X Y

Aim

Z
1 A 13326450.00 264646.00 20.00 20.00 77.17 0.00 13326450.00 264646.30 0.00
2 A 13326460.00 264556.20 20.00 20.00 78.80 0.00 13326460.00 264556.40 0.00
3 A 13326450.00 264464.70 20.00 20.00 129.09 0.00 13326450.00 264464.00 0.00
5 A 13326360.00 264541.50 20.00 20.00 185.27 0.00 13326360.00 264540.40 0.00
6 A 13326400.00 264625.60 20.00 20.00 274.47 0.00 13326400.00 264625.70 0.00
7 A 13326340.00 264663.20 20.00 20.00 186.01 0.00 13326340.00 264662.10 0.00
8 A 13326350.00 264454.60 20.00 20.00 5.99 0.00 13326350.00 264455.70 0.00
1 B 13326290.00 264613.20 17.00 17.00 23.67 0.00 13326290.00 264613.30 0.00
2 B 13326280.00 264463.60 17.00 17.00 192.88 0.00 13326280.00 264463.50 0.00
3 B 13326270.00 264539.00 17.00 17.00 279.67 0.00 13326270.00 264539.00 0.00
1 C 13326280.00 264598.30 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 13326280.00 264598.30 0.00
2 C 13326310.00 264595.70 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 13326310.00 264595.70 0.00
3 C 13326310.00 264572.40 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 13326310.00 264572.40 0.00
4 C 13326280.00 264576.90 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 13326280.00 264576.90 0.00
5 C 13326310.00 264550.50 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 13326310.00 264550.50 0.00
6 C 13326310.00 264522.80 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 13326310.00 264522.80 0.00
7 C 13326300.00 264501.30 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 13326300.00 264501.30 0.00
8 C 13326300.00 264480.70 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 13326300.00 264480.70 0.00
9 C 13326270.00 264484.30 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 13326270.00 264484.30 0.00

10 C 13326270.00 264506.60 12.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 13326270.00 264506.60 0.00
1 D 13326250.00 264446.00 20.00 20.00 170.54 0.00 13326250.00 264444.90 0.00
1 E 13326290.00 264462.50 8.00 8.00 180.00 0.00 13326290.00 264462.50 0.00
2 E 13326310.00 264560.00 8.00 8.00 95.80 0.00 13326310.00 264560.00 0.00
3 E 13326310.00 264587.40 8.00 8.00 96.54 0.00 13326310.00 264587.40 0.00
4 E 13326300.00 264612.10 8.00 8.00 15.95 0.00 13326300.00 264612.10 0.00

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
2
8
7
8
 
Z
ip
p
y 
-
 
H
u
ro
n
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
S
IT
E
\
S
P
\
C
-
6
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:3
4
:0
6
 
P
M



D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
3

4
) 

4
2

4
-0

6
6

1

Fa
x:

 (
7

3
4

) 
4

2
4

-0
6

7
7

e
-m

a
il:

 d
e

si
g

n
@

va
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

   
   

w
w

w
.v

a
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

A
n

n
 A

rb
o

r,
 M

i 4
8

1
0

3

8
1

5
0

 J
a

ck
so

n
 R

o
a

d
, S

te
. A

O V

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
2
8
7
8
 
Z
ip
p
y 
-
 
H
u
ro
n
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
S
IT
E
\
S
P
\
C
-
7
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:3
4
:1
6
 
P
M



LEGEND

SCALE:  1" = 30'-0"

DRAINAGE PLAN

S
R

E
D
O V

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
3

4
) 

4
2

4
-0

6
6

1

Fa
x:

 (
7

3
4

) 
4

2
4

-0
6

7
7

e
-m

a
il:

 d
e

si
g

n
@

va
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

   
   

w
w

w
.v

a
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

A
n

n
 A

rb
o

r,
 M

i 4
8

1
0

3

8
1

5
0

 J
a

ck
so

n
 R

o
a

d
, S

te
. A

SITE DRAINAGE
AREA = 2.91 AC.

C=0.51

INFILTRATION BASIN
DRAINAGE AREA =

1.77 AC. C=0.68

DA R-3

DA R-4

DA R-5

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
2
8
7
8
 
Z
ip
p
y 
-
 
H
u
ro
n
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
S
IT
E
\
S
P
\
C
-
8
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:3
4
:2
6
 
P
M



S
R

E
D

D
 E

 S
 I 

G
 N

 E
 R

 S

L
I

U
B

V
an

st
on

/O
'B

rie
n,

 In
c.

Te
l: 

(7
3

4
) 

4
2

4
-0

6
6

1

Fa
x:

 (
7

3
4

) 
4

2
4

-0
6

7
7

e
-m

a
il:

 d
e

si
g

n
@

va
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

   
   

w
w

w
.v

a
n

st
o

n
.c

o
m

A
n

n
 A

rb
o

r,
 M

i 4
8

1
0

3

8
1

5
0

 J
a

ck
so

n
 R

o
a

d
, S

te
. A

O V

\
\
F
IL
E
S
E
R
V
E
R
1
\
D
e
si
g
n
D
e
p
t\
P
R
O
JE
C
T 
F
IL
E
S
\
2
8
7
8
 
Z
ip
p
y 
-
 
H
u
ro
n
\
A
U
TO
C
A
D
\
S
IT
E
\
S
P
\
A
-
1
-
re
v1
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
1
 
1
2
:3
4
:3
4
 
P
M



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 485-3943 

SPECIAL CONDITIONAL USE/ 
USES SUBJECT TO SPECIAL 

CONDITIONS APPLICATION 
I. PROJECT LOCATION
Address: _________________________________ Parcel ID #: K-11-_______________________ Zoning _________
Lot Number: ______________________________ Subdivision: ______________________________
Describe proposed use: __________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________

II. APPLICANT/PROPERTY OWNER
Applicant: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: _________
Property Owner (if different than applicant): ____________________________________ Phone: ________________
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: _________

III. FEES
Total: $________ Breakdown of fee: Non-refundable: $1,000 

Refundable:   $1,000 

IV. APPLICANT SIGNATURE
The following are attached to this application:

 Name(s) and address(es) of all record owner(s) and proof of ownership. 
 If applicant is not the fee-simple owner, the owner’s signed authorization for application must be 

attached to this application.  
 Scaled and accurate survey drawing, correlated with a legal description and showing all existing buildings, drives and 

other improvements.  
 Section of Zoning Ordinance involved in this request 2122.(1): _______________________ 

[Daycare only] 
 Copy of State license.  
 Copy of inspection reports. 
 Drawing or pictures of the house layout, showing the rooms that you will utilize for the daycare. 

______________________________ ______________________________  ________________ 
Applicant Signature  Print Name     Date 

 Approved 
 Denied 

______________________________ ______________________________  ________________ 
Zoning Administrator Signature   Print Name     Date 

Please note: Application cannot be appealed to the Board of Appeals. If denied by the Planning Commission, re-application 
can be made to the Planning Commission after 365 days, after the date of this application, except on the grounds of new 
evidence or proof of changed conditions found by the Planning Commission to be valid. 

https://ytown.org/


 
Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 485-3943 

OFFICE USE ONLY 
 

 
 All special conditional use applications 

 The application is filled out in its entirety and 
includes the signature of the applicant and, if 
different than the applicant, the property owner. 

 Name(s) and address(es) of all record owner(s) and 
proof of ownership. If the applicant is not the 
property owner, written and signed permission 
from the property owner is required  

 A detailed description of the proposed use. 
 A site plan, if requested by the planning commission 
 Fees 

 Scaled and accurate survey drawing, correlated with 
a legal description and showing: 
 All property lines and dimensions 
 All existing and proposed structures and 

dimensions 
 Locations of drives, sidewalks, and other paved 

areas on the property and on the adjacent 
streets 

 Location and dimensions of the nearest 
structures on adjacent properties 

 Easements and dimensions, if applicable 
 

https://ytown.org/






Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
 
I. APPLICATION/DEVELOPMENT TYPE 

Development: 

 Subdivision 
 Multi-family/Condominium 
 Site Condominium 
 Planned Development 
 Non-residential 

 
 

 

 

Application: 

 Administrative Site Plan Review 
 Sketch Site Plan Review 
 Full Site Plan Review 
 Revisions to approved plan 
 Tentative Preliminary Plat 
 Final Preliminary Plat 
 Final Plat Process 
 Stage I (for Planned Development) 
 Stage II (for Planned Development)

 
II. PROJECT LOCATION 
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________ 
Parcel ID #: K-11-_______________________ Zoning __________________ 
Lot Number: ______________ Subdivision: __________________________ 
Property dimensions: ________________ Acreage: ___________________  
Name of project/Proposed development: _______________________________________________________________ 
Legal description of Property: 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Describe Proposed Project (including buildings/ structures/ # units): 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
III. APPLICANT INFORMATION 
Applicant: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ____________________________ 
Address: ________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ____________ 
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________ 
Property owner (if different than applicant): __________________________ Phone: ____________________________ 
Address: _________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ___________ 
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________ 
Engineer: ______________________________________________________ Phone: ____________________________ 
Address: ________________________________________ City: ____________________ State: ____ Zip: ____________ 
Fax: ________________ Email: _________________________________________ 
 
 
 

https://ytown.org/
greg
Typewritten Text
x

greg
Typewritten Text
x

greg
Typewritten Text
1327 S. Huron St.

greg
Typewritten Text
16-360-001

greg
Typewritten Text
B-3

greg
Typewritten Text
1

greg
Typewritten Text
Huron Center Commercial ...

greg
Typewritten Text
2.91

greg
Typewritten Text
Zippy Auto Wash

greg
Typewritten Text
 The proposed use is an automatic car wash in a 4,843 sf building with a 150 foot fully automatic wash bay with mechanical dryers,         heated exit and entrance slab to the tunnel, and vacuum stations. Two automatic pay stations located at the rear of the site provide ample stacking spaces for traffic queuing on site.  There shall be three vacuum islands located adjacent to the building with two vacuums each.  Employee and customer parking is located adjacent to the building. 

greg
Typewritten Text
Vanston/O'Brien, Inc.  - Gregory Heim

greg
Typewritten Text
734 424-0661

greg
Typewritten Text
8150 Jackson Rd, Ste. A

greg
Typewritten Text
Ann Arbor

greg
Typewritten Text
MI

greg
Typewritten Text
48103

greg
Typewritten Text
734-424-0661

greg
Typewritten Text
greg.heim@vanston.com

greg
Typewritten Text
Corey & Michelle Weaver

greg
Typewritten Text
Zippy Auto Wash LLC

greg
Typewritten Text
P.O.Box 550

greg
Typewritten Text
Saline

greg
Typewritten Text
MI

greg
Typewritten Text
48176

greg
Typewritten Text
734-904-3869

greg
Typewritten Text
mrweaver@comcast.net

greg
Typewritten Text
 

greg
Typewritten Text
Ypsilanti

greg
Typewritten Text
MI

greg
Typewritten Text
48197

greg
Typewritten Text
LOT 1 OF HURON CENTER COMMERCIAL AND OFFICE PARK SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, AS RECORDED IN LIBER 26 OF PLATS, PAGES 50 AND 51, WASHTENAW COUNTY RECORDS



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards 
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197 
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 485-3943 

SITE PLAN REVIEW 
APPLICATION 

VI. SCHEDULE OF FEES
Preliminary Site Plan Review 

Non-refundable fee Refundable deposit 

Full $500 

Less than one (1) acre: $2,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Sketch $500 

Less than one (1) acre: $1,500 
One (1) acre to five acres: $2,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $2,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: 25,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Administrative $100 

Less than one (1) acre: $1,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $1,200 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $1,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $1,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Planned 
Development Stage 
I and Rezoning 

$1,500 + $20 per 
acre 

Less than one (1) acre: $3,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Final Site Plan Review 
Non-refundable fee Refundable deposit 

Full $500 

Less than one (1) acre: $3,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Sketch $500 

Less than one (1) acre: $1,500 
One (1) acre to five acres: $2,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $2,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $2,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Administrative $100 

Less than one (1) acre: $1,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $1,200 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $1,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $1,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

Planned 
Development Stage 
I and Rezoning 

$1,500 + $20 per 
acre 

Less than one (1) acre: $3,000 
One (1) acre to five acres: $4,000 
Over five (5) acres to ten (10) acres: $5,500 
Greater than ten (10) acres: $5,500 + $50 per acre over ten (10) acres 

S __________ FEE TOTAL 

V. APPLICANT SIGNATURE

______________________________  ______________________________  ________________ 
Applicant Signature    Print Name     Date 

https://ytown.org/
greg
Typewritten Text
Corey Weaver

greg
Typewritten Text
2-11-21

greg
Typewritten Text
4500



Charter Township of Ypsilanti 
Office of Community Standards  
7200 S. Huron Drive, Ypsilanti, MI 48197  
Phone: (734) 485-3943   
Website: https://ytown.org  
 

7200 S. Huron River Drive  •  Ypsilanti, MI  48197  •  (734) 485-3943 
 

 
SITE PLAN REVIEW 

APPLICATION 
 

Site Plan Review applications 

 The application is filled out in its entirety and 
includes the signature of the applicant and, if 
different than the applicant, the property 
owner. 

 Fees 
 Check made out to Ypsilanti 

Township with appropriate fees. 
Please note: The same preliminary 
site plan review fee will be charged 
for each subsequent submittal 

 Fees paid separately to Ypsilanti 
Community Utilities Authority 

 Fees paid separately to Washtenaw 
County Road Commission and 
Water Resources Commissioner’s 
Office 

 Additional Documents: 
 Woodland Protection application or 

the No Tree Affidavit, if applicable 
 Traffic Impact Questionnaire 
 Appropriate application and plans 

submitted to the Washtenaw 
County Road Commission and 
Water Resources Commissioner’s 
Office 

 Proposed Plans 
 Eight (8) signed and sealed copies 

(24”x36”) of the proposed plan  
 Two (2) signed and sealed copies (24” 

x 36”) shall be provided to the 
Washtenaw County Road Commission 
and Water Resources Commissioner’s 
Office for Review. The applicant is 
responsible for delivery of the plans, 
application, and applicable review 
fees to these agencies. The Township 
will complete distribution to Ypsilanti 
Community Utility Authority (YUCA), 
but separate payment is required.  

 One (1) copy (11”x17”) of the 
proposed plan 

 One (1) PDF digital copy of the 
proposed plan 

 All contents detailed on the next 
pages for administrative, sketch, and 
full site plans. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

https://ytown.org/

	Planning Cover Page
	05-25-21-Planning-Commission-Agenda
	05-25-21-Planning-Commission-Meeting-Zoom
	04-27-21 Draft Minutes
	05.04.2021 Staff Report Zippy Auto Wash - 1327 Huron 
	Case Location and Summary
	Applicant
	Cross References
	Analysis

	03-24-21 CWA Review - Zippy Auto Wash
	04-01-21 OHM Review - Zippy Auto Wash
	05-04-21 YTFD Review - Zippy Auto Wash
	03-25-21 YCUA Review - Zippy Auto Wash
	04-05-21 WCWRC Review - Zippy Auto Wash
	SP(3-18-21)
	Sheets and Views
	C-1-Model
	C-2-Layout1
	C-3-Layout1
	C-4-Layout1
	C-5-Layout1
	C-6-Layout1
	C-7-Layout1
	C-8-Layout1
	A-1-rev1-Model


	Special-Conditional-Use-Application
	EMU Foundation Letter
	Site-Plan-Review-Application

	Address: 1327 S.Huron St
	ParcelID: 16-360-001                           
	Zoning: B-3
	Lot Number 1: 1
	Subdivision: Huron Center Commercial ...
	Describe proposed use: The proposed use is an automatic car wash in a 4,843 sf building with a 150 foot fully automatic car wash.
	Applicant: Corey & Michelle Weaver - Zippy Auto Wash LLC
	Phone: 734-904-3869
	Address_2: P.O.Box 550
	City: Saline
	State: MI
	Zip: 48176
	Property Owner if different than applicant: 
	Phone_2: 
	Address_3: 
	City_2: 
	State_2: 
	Zip_2: 
	Total: 2000
	Check Box14: Yes
	Check Box17: Yes
	Check Box15: Yes
	Check Box16: Yes
	Check Box18: Off
	Check Box19: Off
	Check Box20: Off
	undefined: Sec. 1833 - Automobile Car Wash
	Print Name: Corey Weaver
	Date: 2-11-21
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Off
	Print Name_2: 
	Date_2: 


